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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot

Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 82% in the last 3 years

from £390m in 2020 o
£712m in 2022

Energy generation

Cur renewable energy
assets produce enough
energy o power over
a million UK homes

Number of employees

We employ over 1,690
people

Carbon offsets

Qur renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 822,600

carbon tonnes this year

Number of l_dans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 182 borrowers
in the UK

Number of sites

We own 220 renewable
energy sites spread
predcminantly across
the UK
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Chief Executive’s review

Cor Group was 1N a 5ohd positon corning out of
e tockdown response
business has conbnued
trrougho

urforecased

Ut the year

n

growtn novalue of certan oivisions

prmMariy dr ven by the norease in energy prcas

Uthe Compary” or log

Ferrs Trad ng Uim ted |
with its supsidianes “tne Group'} targets consistent
grovetn for shareholders over tre long terrr, with

focus on steady anc crediclabe growltr,

paricularly importat cur rg morse cnalle
citions We rave a diversifes and

1e

W expect to perforr seadly t‘nrou‘g“ market
5

mMeasured Wway trrougr

new adjacert seciors 1 L
with a mat"orm o Contrue T e with

=0Ns. We nave grown
within our maos:

g 4 2% of tne UK

5C.a0 enersy ana arzhore wind
energy cuiput, a

rracd g e e

mp”s
fruciLire,
9"

n

e of Gur energy division was

rational perfarmeance acrots

sucoorted oy soud ope

e Orgarne Growtn in newes

sectors
We remiain 3 sdgoortive ermpleyern wiih mmors than
1630 ful-time staff aorass the

e businesses that we
zmpioyrmet
rareds: more peosle through

ownr and oce
proe d for nu
contracte that we have in place

A reflection on our year

Our booness rased E404m frorm mvestors this yesr,
delveres corsistent ravenses walle growing caplal
Gep.oymen: rezuiting 1 £712m

zse the f“rf‘u*) (20

nrevenae

21 E425m; a~d net

acnerated

The firzn
oncrating nroft befor

excected outcome of

izl staterme

ooLst cecfformance |

produces by the group
durng tre year Almost 607% of car cus ness

CO pnies rerevalle encrgy generat.ng

as solar energy stes and wing

long erm reverue strearns

[t

civersited aoioss & rarg

ST niigate

aganst ooor performance N a S0ECAC seCior and

contribue towards 3(ead-f preciciakble snarc onge

< can stli be moacted

We hayve seer
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Chief Executive's review

markets and starting corstruction on a large wind

farm in Australia At the start of tne year we added

mine additional sites to Qur reserve power divisior

WolCh br

iNGs LS up * iniotal (comeared o

2i) Theze sifes nave
performed anead of expeciatiors, genearaing

EBITDA of £26m (2021 £2my durng the year

ten sites for most of 24
X

Cur successtul end well-establisked biomass
‘orm well and Mas
acqgu zition in 2515
cutarly pleased to see

divisior continues to per

delvered statle returns sinee

This year, | have beer par
€ ab our newest binomass site .n

strong performanc

netterton, tast Angliz, which was acauired in Apnl

[¥a

yae g valuable addit on 1o the

I\J

G21, proving to k
usiness. During the year we purcnased a Waste-

O‘

r ergy facﬂity currently under construction in
Ayrshire cility has been in development for
three years arwd will be capable

tal

185,600 tonries per arrum of non-recyclacle
nousenold al and industrial waste whichk

ot Processing over

d, commrer
would ctharwize be sent wo landhll or exporied

17 Mwe of low carbon elecricis y.
encugh to power 30,000 nomes 1t witl be the firs

e, subs dy free waste-to-energy DI’O};%_‘Ct n
date is

This wil generate

large-scal
western Sce
ir eary 2024

tland and proiected completion

Cver recert years, many of our energy assels have
been under constructuon which nas confribuied o

our previously repored accounting losses, This s
typical of such busitesses during growin ghase
even when cash generative, hecause finance costs
s, suUch as deprecianon,

exceeded revenues, This division bas now reached

ard accounting charge

our rarget size and secior spit
Acrordingily this year | arm pleased tC report an
accolnting proft before tax of £48m agamst cur

budgeted small ac
larger than expected profitic due to the matunty of
the cortfolc and higher energy |
increased revenue from our energy division as well

counting proft. Tris shightly

prices, result ng in

as an increase in Infiation {az explained below],

«y
Sl
P Y The T
cremadeilee R AR

Cur property lending Dusiness makes ug around
27% of the Group and comporises short and meaum
lerr secured 0ans (G experiencen properly

rofessiorals i estatlished part of our bus

>d to perform weh, folowirg & short period

IMESS

ie]

CoNunue

of slow down dunng Covid-1
ewer l0ans. Our average

5 wher we
ntentonzlly chose o wrie
s year to U

Woarn book was 182 wans K porrowe

Cr

conzaryaine

lendirig drv sion has
loan to vaiue levels

always opearzsted at
(betow 70%), in
order that it maintains access to valuable security if
thers s a reduction in property values, This strategy
nas served the Group well since inception 12 years
ago, and It nas operated through nenods of change
several trmes The Group s takng a naturally
cauticlLs approach whern assessing new erding
opoortunites 10 light of the charging economic
fe Groap has lent £2.20n of
. suffering

track record

cuticok. To date,
property loans since inception n 2010
This strong

Inihes sector,

crily £6m in Camtal loszes
is the result of our carefil aopreach
comprsing disciplined due
woan-to-vaiue ratios and an ability and willmgness to
reduce activity in T ector during tmes of
ccoromic uncernainty We will conanue to adopt
this appreach throughout the comng year

dillgerce, conservative

The healthcare dwision makes up around 4% of the
Group and is broadly performing well Our
retiremert villages businegss, Rangeford Holdings
Limted {"Rangeford’) continued to sell apartments
at three sites, commenced constructon &f 4 fourth
willage in Chersey, and acquired 2 Afth location
~ear Camibbridge dunng the year Sales at the
Cherisey site are expected o commerce in 2024,
natine

whie constructic Cambridge site i

expected to start in 2023 with the first sales

cormmencing in 2026

2019 and
ermamns an area of growth for the Group, now
nsmg of s operating businesses Our
Fibre, Swsh Fibre,

Cur fibre division was establsned in

-1

comp

res|d

zl bus'niesses, Jurassic

e
TG
by ai N \&m&
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Chief Executive's review

{0

rel and Alpoints Fibre are buiiding u.trafast

"hore to the gremizes” broadband netwerks r

regions of the Lk whick have bean overiooked by

larger operators thanet grovides connectivity w0
ses across the UK usrg CityFbre

and CGpenreach n“'rastrdcture anc Virmf

Remres ard busin

2] Sc:.fiware

opment cormpany which ‘mas

o]
o

propriciary software to alow Interret Sorvice

Prov ders o sell connecivity over who'csale enable

netv-,rofks, inclucing Allgoms Finre Vorboss is the
UK's cry cedicated enternrise fiore network 10 focus

acivity fo busin

3

on provicdhing car

in tne year, our

cortnLed o nvesl cagital i ex

neworks nthe Hamre Count
Soatrwest of Ergiand, and are

cusTomers 1o the r nelworks,

revenues for the Group Qur sts
networks are abie to reet cu

Fogner breadbard speeds required ac a resalt of

more wor’(mgf' Ao ard ncreased usage of

oo -dernand services. 'n Lonidon, Yorposs has

eq [0 bula anc has instaled over

with a comrretriest to offer i
Lo e 15.G00 busir

Lbps
S i Central _ondon

Winest our ATre avision remams ir a growtl phase

for the next 3-5 years we o not oxosct o report

an accounung orofr.

Towards the erd of the yeari we acded a new
property deveoper (o the Group, wir e araus ton
£l

head hicuse Culder dev

¢ Eliva —omes va'} for EBSra Elvia s an

My TOrTes N LCRoCt Com ke

vilages Wole s reprasents a very srmal

¢ Inflation and Interest rates

P The hgher rate of inf.ation exper encen this year
has boen respersible for some of tre
cutperfcrrﬂar- g ajanrst expectat ons v
Corrpany's share prce.

I ohigh inf.ation is kel to

resut we cxpect to rensve rore reverniue for the
Poenergy generates wittin Cur energy QivItion
highier valun from tre gavernment sutsid es that
some of cur energy sites benefit from, increasirg
t-~a value of thase sites However, g short pernog of
high inflation such as forecast has very little effect

at which the Groug iz exgected 1o grow

D oderve n discourted croje

the tme they are e \_::-e:ted o

ally 20 years orrore if the

for iong-term ir fiation were 1o

~uld be pesitive
everue each of our
rCOnTTast s

Tne expeced rnze n ners

retur To normal afler a sign ’“iC‘J'Tt per od of very
low rates The rmmregiate impact ©F s an o
sected o be

entiorally structured

croadty nedtral since

approazh with r cur &
sing intercst raes are feL

Pohave tre by O

- Al redomir o inan T

~
LN redus (SRS

<
Qar
[
o
W
I
O

reausing

s of tre rrarker sncL.a that

i
i
1
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Chief Executive’s review

Current trading and outlook
Since the year end, tne Group has conunued to
cerform seadily frorm an operaficna. perspeciive

and in lire with our expectations aibheit we have

seer: shara price growth ahead of wgrget due to e

continryed increaze r long term energy prce
forecasts. Our growth targets for the Group over
lhes rricdivrm ard iong erm remain unchanged, ana
we continue to focus on maintainng a diversified
husiness that 1s capakle of deliverirg more

predictakble growth for sharencicers,

The recently anncunced Electrcity Generator Levy
EGL within tne 2023 Finarce Bill, will have an
ImMpact on the returns generatea from our energy
portfolo over tne next 5 years, This is furthier

ciscussed in the group finance review on page

Our procerty lenaing busness cont
perform strongly o deployrment in this
sectar snce the year end. We focus cn short term
“7 months]

Cwith increase

loans {our average currant loan term is
{0 adact 0 changes in cutlook
carbicdlarly mmportant in the

cdrrernt economic chimate

which enables us
swiftly, we feel this 5

“Qur

Parformmance 1in odr healthcare division conunues
to be stable
about the opport

tnis sect

cand we contirus o remain positive
mities 1o rnprove perfecrmance in

O

ot

end, we have continued to bule aut our
m racking i lire

Since yea
fibre nrztworkf; with construcuo
WwWth our expectations We contirue 1o review
opperiunities for both argan ¢ and norganic

growth supporting our existing managerren? eams

N dedivering this strategy

In December 2022 we have acguired the rights tc
£25m of nght to use moble licenses from Trres
UK, thus making the first siep towards becoming an
mobile virtLal network operator.

Our rix of busness areas kas developed over time
and may evolve furtrer over the years ahead, driven
py the cverarcn.ng uﬂportance we place on
meeting the otlectives of our sharerolders This
should not be read as any indication of awhoesale
change in e sectors in whic™ we ogerate, bul 35 a
reflection of tne rcle played by the strategic

mandate in protectng shareho.gers’ niterests

ix of business areas has

developed over time, driven by
the overarching importance
we place on meeting the

objectives of our shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance
What we do

Fern Tracing Limiz ﬁd ("Fe

of nearly 220 su
aroup aperates

heatihcare

iercirg, hore and ~ouze Dol

:1\(‘

ve years we Nave bullt g care’

s group of operahng busin
oned 1 celver long-ierm value ara

predctatie growth for our srareralders,

1. Energy division
We generate powsr frorm sustai~able saarces ard

sell the energy produced erher drecty "o o ndusioa

CONEUTErs O 1o 13rge networks, Many of cur
rereywable anergy ot quahfy for goverrmen-
ncentves, whict rearesent 2o addit.era source of

We nagve giso unhsed our cxpericen

Hities for sale o

renewatie energy to construct fao

0
(&)
-
-

(A7)

5

3
Ew

ey

; ]
@

o

T
1

o

&

C
oy

.11

2. Healthcare division

We provice nomes and taisure ‘aciues o our

AGRING PODUATCT™, aNG private ~Geg,
provide h\g*ﬁ—u

orerationat

3. Lending division
We lend on a short and medium erm, secures

rgé rorher of property pre

VICe Tnarc.ng to erabie otner Dus.ness

other res.dent.zl ang

4. Fibre division

We own and ¢eoerate fibre broadband natwaorks

55 vanous argas of the LK We guild the

<S¢ and cornnect trerm (o romes and
e oUr Customers with Llrafsst

5. Home building division
Sarnig e yean we sLcTass bl
pudlding
Forg
sustairabie manrer Thne company is a full

actor, a::qu\ri g Euw

yopey developern mearing L proyvides
from The desien, o the engiree
corsruchion 16 ensure tre gelivery ¢ quality

wormanshio

Solar, wind,

. Property lending, Retirement Ultrafast fibre ) .
[a?:g;r;a;z; development vitllages, private broadband across Res»dbe ﬂi:tée?:]house
. Brancing hospitals the UK uileing

reserve power
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Our business at a glance

The ztrength of our Group's strategy 1S 11 both its
operational diversity and the return profie of these
ousinesses Our lending business provides flexibility
and strong returrs over the short term, while our
energy, nealtncare, fibre and hame bd d'ng
Givisions offar v sicilty and stai:lty of returns over
the lornger erm

The zca.e of our cusiness is a key strengfh, enabling
us to acquire large-scale estabhsned operations as
well as the opporiunity to enter new sectors with
miritral risk to the whole Group by selecting

Sector split’

Wird 22% -

Solar 20% -7

Reserse power 6% —

M B Owning and operating assets 69%
BE® Lending 31%

Other 3% 7

Fern's sector
allocation

ousiresses with comprehensive busness plars and
sirong management tgams This eragies us to
contnue te diversify cur cusiness without
compromising on the gualty of our operations
Cver the past three years, we have successfully
entered the fibre broachand sector and we now
oW SIX Cormpanies with exciting plans o aebver

ultrafast broadhand across the URL

- Healthcare 1%

-~ Property 27%

- Reserve power 2%
- Sotar 1%

~-Fibie 5%
© - Heglthcare 4%

- Lancfill gas ara biomass 9%

Sector sphe s given by value, as represented on the company baance sheet of “ern Tradmg Lirnited.
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Our business ata glance
Where we opeyats
e are proud that e DULINES
it r o Group rrake a positive

contr L bon o s0TIEY. froum ‘
eanergung CEan erergy 1o e /\,_ :

raation of FOMEs and the pron

AL

of qualty mealthcare infrastraciure )r

®

o A to Use OU7 moUstTy Ao edds o]
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Our business at a glance

Making a difference

We are proud to operate 2 Groupn tnat makes a
POSTIVE CT
generating renewanle energy, providing auality

ntribLicn o society acress the U,

Feaithcare irfrastructure and "l rement living anc

delverirg high-speed broadband to undeiserved

Al)

reas of the courtry.

Energy
We currently own 220 energy sites, prooucing
37ECW a year. Tnat’s encuyn enargy 1o power over

a miicr homes

Cur comonation of tecnnologies. so.ar, wind
reserve power, T.ormiass ard andfi. g g
atre UKo

meet its energy targets irespective o‘ the weather.

ernent each other well, helo

8]
> O
Bi
all=]

The Fernt Community Fund s 3 social enterprice run
by tre Group, which works to gisfribute corrrmun.ty

furnds gen

erated from our wind farms This vear, the
Ldmito loca
commumty aroups, sLppored 13 locat unversity

Ferr Commmurity Furd haz awarced £
students tarough our Student Scholarship Fund,
and provided a winter fuel supsidy to 706 resicents
wro are local to the Group's assets,

Healthcare

Cur retrement villages provide hgr-guality,
contemgorary lving spaces, with 279
accommodation urits currently n place, and
schemes in vanous stages of development offering

over 500 additonal accommodation units

A frier%diy cormmunity 1s at the keart of our
retrerrert villages, which & why im our
eveiopme*wts we provide central facilities ana &
our residents,

T Qo

un of sociat activity for

Lending
The oans we made durirg the year Fave helpea to
fund the construction of student accermmeadation

ard much needeo resdential pro‘c-ertic—s‘

We conunue to exend loans fo 24 tax drvers anc

fiee:s to anable trem o use eiectnic vebicles,

reducing carkon emissions in owr cunital

Fibre

Theodghr our 1ore Sivision we are bu Iding cut the
Riora cutic Lroadosnd network across the LKL four
ssed on

ks for
residential custamers and small businesses, ard a
fifth s oudding 2 Abre retwork 1o deliver enterprise
ty. Our sixth 8 a sofiwars development

of our management 1eams are focu
cuilding out fbre optic broadoand newo

connaect v
cornpany operatng In the fivre secior ana

DFC)“‘!‘dIr"-g services to our groap compa Ties

Within tnis dwvision we Pave olans (o create a

retwork providing connectivity 1o aver one rullicn
propertes i the naxt three years, rr*any of which
are in small towns a~ad villages thet don't currenty

have access Io internet connectivty it ?cr mocern

ways of workng ard commuricating.

MNot only are our fibre businesses bringing
conrectvity to underservea commurines, they are
also gereratng erployment cppormnites for

YOURG in

apprent.ceship schemes, and are driving diversty 10

dividuals via traring academies and

Telecoms, with cne of our companies having
launched a number of INtiatives 1o recrull womern

iNto thie secior

Home building
Our home bulding division utilises 3 fugh
roportiorn of sustainable timber frame construction

o

methcds and instals air source Neat puMps N au

secior and

[

properies

Felping reduce carbon emissions.

. leading the way in this




far

I

Our strategy in focus

Our Dusinesses
Energy

4 higner returnsg 10's year than expectes

Thrauc cur ecergy dvision, the Groun owrs ana Podue to rmarket conditians bar cracaly i has the

operates energy stes which supply gas and : p e~tal o
elecincity nio the networs, as well as construcury m Trns <
re~ewanis energy sites for furure salte, OF the 220 : bai.amce risk

re~ewable energy. cortnbuting to the Croun’s
DOSINGT 83 Gre
recewabie energy from Ccommearca, scale solar sit

fa

it

O

Twe Oown and operate, 194 provice Loachv ties o gene

=

rov de stable returms ovear ine «nn-
gy o
nd raturn 22ross the range of Group

n

mibir n s key to our stra

3]

st targes returns for sharehelders

of the largest prosucers of . “Our energy sites generated over
" i 3,750 GWh of power.”

ypicaliy expected to :
generate swale prof1s for mary years, as such ! Due to the high-quality energy sites we own, we
COpEratrng hete BLelresses s alracive b e apis 1o secure wong-ter inanaing from
y Celiver Doreangtream harks at \.<m.rrpet;t Ve rates (o ennance

OUr "elurns,

wreoh melns us 1o celvar ke level of

Renewable energy sites gerigrate oawer from PoretlrrL ours der
susta nanle ssurca: and sel energy procaces either While our renewanle ene I5Tiess Starten i [
directly @ large mdustrial Consumers or to the tre wolar %nergy sector

wwork, Mary of our remev\:a‘sle energy Siles a'se D oewpert
Gualfy for governir 25, Whoh e a i mcibding onsn wmd, Gas.
cortion of © enarated znergy benehtira from sunported by reserve power plarts which prownde
rates that are ocked in' for a spec.heg period once bacw o power 16 the Natona) G o The Grodp
3 qual’fying ste s operaroral and aocrediation has 1 perefore ‘ne'te"its from awvers Scation witin this

teen gramies Thia has reduced somre of the impact | part of its o for

of tre yolatility in ong-terr erergy price forecasts energy productio qogy ofien res it
Az e sites Buitin the U oo not guslify for i sTronger produciion e Troun 250
PSiond government incent ars ! gaing significant nerehi from its scale in ths sector

Owring ang ooerst: mgoenergy sles s a core part of

cur strategy anc currenty rrakes uo almiost 0% of
=

R e et mccmre b e e £ ,
the Group's net assets  hs part of our Group mat

Did you know?
If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.

Ioas our DLEress £ soread across over 2270 sites

site suffers an

i vastly reducing the rsk o Group oroftac lity If one

OLETaT OGNl CISTLETnn

é
|

3

3
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Qur strategy in focus

ir addinon to cur JK sites, the Group 1s deveioping Since returing to normal working patterns we have
sites overseas, i junsd cuons tnat we unaerstand seer an increasa in the number of palients paying
wel Tnese present an atirachive opporturely as they for thierr own treatment as tney face .cng waiting
buid ¢n cJr sector expertise In countries atan 1S ‘

t5 for NES trealment Despite the lftmg of 1
carlier stage of renewable development Currently widesoread restnctons across the Ud, Cowvid-19
continues to affect the acJte care sector with a

stressed NH3 anag incraased infecton control

we operaie wird farms in lrelanc and France and
sites in France and Australia. We have several

;
wind sites under construction i Poland, France measures that remain in giac

Lending

During tne year we acquited nine reserve powar Lendirg continues to be a core part of our busine

plants and ane energy from waste site. rollowirg and nas provided the Grous with & prohtable ar d
corstruction, we sold two wind farms in Firland and 1 cash genarstive sector over the past tweive years,
hortly after the year end we also sold Garlington P oThs well-estaslisned part of our Grouo mairly
Point, 2 arge solar site in Australia conzists of o uprwty lending, wnick provides

shor-term financing to experienced professicnat
Healthcare

Through our heachcare dwision, tre Group

property davelopers, tuy-to-let [anclords seeking
bridging firance, and deve'opment “nancirg,

operates in the private med-cal and retiremrent fiving o . ) )
which provides snort ard redium term fnancing

sectors. Jur retirement living business, Rangeford,

. 10 comoanies
owns and operates two relremert villages in
Wiltshire and North Yorkshire and s currently A key benefit of the scale of our Group and of the

husness that we have buiit up in this zecior is our

developing three further sites for future operatons

. o avlity to mitigate risk tnrougn having a large
Our private medicai business, One Healthcare cwns ’ & s v 2
Aumier of short ard medium term 'cans spread

across small projects to individual borrowers We

and operates two private nospitals in Kent ana
Hertfordshire, providing the very best level of care

) oroactvely manage counteroarty risks through :
o modern well eguipped hospital facilities. i i J J 5

undertaking careful porrower due diligence, taking :

"Lending continues to be a
important part of our
business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past twelve years.
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Our strategy in focus

vy ora first

‘/UI’"H

arnd maintamng Conservanve loan-tc—va{ue rat ¢
A

Mot all loans will cerform as expecied and rese
rrigasures helg ta rmnemese tre mpast of

performarce issues on an ind vidua! loagn Ths s
further regtigates th'oug” The value that we enc ¢

irdividua! borrowers, relative 1o our 1

ra

which is Curr‘ent{y spread on average across 18
loans, with ar average indavigual loas of £2 3m
Fibre division

Cur nbre division includes five ©

companias building hore networks 17

one software developaent companry

Trrough cur res ¢

building new prys:
cormmnines 1n the JK anc

fiore infrastructure i underserved parts of Devon,

Somerser, Dorser, Wiltsnire, Hamp

Worcestershire ang the Home Co

arning G pass over one rilion homes cver (e

naxt three yeurs

Bundng reze ‘arge ~etwor sonnectrg

large datacentres and telepnione exchanges 0 the
LK w i homres and ousic
S ng the cop:
hai® of the 20tk cenury.
Teganet are ver
tre i

CusTom

EELEs, eﬁ fivey

Jurass c, Swish and

ed, as they ooth owr

a/r‘e;

rfrastruciure a7 also nave tne 2

rrelahonskic as the internel service

an Dook,

erwires Mal were 1:]@ N he et

provider or MSFET Allcoinis cwns Aore Mfrastruciure
and will cntoard other i5Fs (o -

o sell cornectviy o the 2

e Allpo.nis retwork

nd cusiorrer.

Through Vorboss we are sulong g network n

jaat aJu-Jr busine

Londo o-Cusine

erprise conmectivity drect 1o business

customers Yorooss Pas instailled over 50Ckrn of

020 ang nas

fhe optc cabies .n London since
receniy laurif,'wes a sirngie 10Ghps product w

rrarket, recogmsm( that amiitious _ordon

busireszes will quickly recu re more than the 1Gtes
y they ve relied on o date
en rand growth noous flre dvsion

IR and we expect th s Givsion G Conimue

1o pecome & @rger part of Our DLSIress over tme

The Group éxpects o spend anpreximately Libn of
e

capital by 2025 o “ulfil s buis plans ard reach
1 need of Sltrafast broadar

rrore COMmIMmunInes d

Home building
Cur mevw home bualdng bdsiness, Elvia < a fuil
oyelop.ng tre

COreas 1o

serv.ice housebuloer, acguining and,

« ot Coer

marker anc &5 deiver

grovdng fast v r Ow‘
£220maeand € asred
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
nusiness activities to shareholders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills,

Paul Latham <" 00 .0
Paut 1z Cheef Exgcutive of Fern and 1s responsisle for the day-to-aay rurnning of tne
business. He 15 also a managing director of Octepus Investments Limited (O,
where he nas worked since 2005 O s a key zuppier cf resource and exprmusg
to mern Paul's dual role ensures tha® this relatonship works effect\ fety ard in the

=st rierests of Ferr's sharehiolders. Paul has had various generat management
and intermal consulting roles across a numbper of sectors and orings wit nim

a wealtn of .ndustry and business sxpenence

associate professor of strategy and entreprenedrsnip abt Laondon
53 Schoot Fe also holds vanous non-executive directorships and advisory
roles ar high growth ard maore ratdre comparies. In his role as non-execLtive
chairrnan he is rezponsbie for the effective operation of the Board, as well
3 its governance. He bri"igs to the rern putiriass ndepandent commercial
experience gaired frorm hes tme n academia, prvate ecuity investmens,

(D

consuiting and vanous Pands-on operational roles

Beter Barlow ~o " e o T

Peter nas over 30 years experience ininwernational inancing of frastructure and energy

Ag a senior executive for international Power, Peter was responshle for arranging over
$12bn of oroject and corporate funding, as weli as banking relatonships ana treasury
activities. Fle nas spent over 20 years waorking internatioraly for HSBC, Bank of

Amenca and Nomura, inancing acquisi:zo ns and greenfield projects in the energy

and Infrastructure sectors, His comoination of Board-level finarcing and e1@rgy
EXLENENCe SVET NUIMISrouUs energy sub—sectcrs, arc his al-reund <nowledge cof
all the seciers in which Fern operates, adds significant value 1¢ the operation of

the Board as well a3 18 strategy formation ard degloyment

Tirn Arthur
Tirn s a chartered accountant with more thar 25 years' international experience
as a finance girector of both public and private companies I=7ally he worked
far Prce Waterncuse ir Birmingham and Chicago Maore recenty re was Chief
Financial Officer of Lighisource Renewable Energy Ltd, a gicbal leader in the

fungirg, develcprrent and long-term operation of solar phctovoltaic projects
Tim brings extensive firarcigl and accountarcy know.edge 10 the Scard as

well as an unde’“famd ng of dynamic techrowogy businesses gained from Fig

exeCulve posuons
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Principal risks and uncertainties

P?émﬁé;@a% risks

Dusiness objectves and
e

rateyy Hisks an13e (rc

t'/

which are inherert commercia
ained within tre
nioyed wthin the

and from operat onal ngks cont

ysiems and procesies em

business, Overallr
the Group

btk by sector ard geography.

i exposore i3 managed across

hrot.gﬂ tre dwvers fcation of actvites

Mltlgatlons

S S

Market risk: . Coqmm gre ens

Risk

T S e

Energymv ion’ o

r‘“ﬂ:\gatmc
rrpvt of
s of westner

eCremted

G emrwn medeedoaohae

H a
The erergy SeCtOr 15 @402nenting porien of the ensrgy gererated by Our s1t2s
;\gmﬁum:hr:}ul rce amdtnere s « Long-iern govenmen: baceed offiske agreerre'wis are
a ris< that forecast levels of imcome I olace, such as the Renewable Cc.igatcr _eruficaton

are rot achievad due i chancesir ["ROC T s eme
winolesale energy orces, off-take

CONTAcis Cr goverraer: sunsidias v fieengage witti e g
Due o thg turbuent ervronrment, Eiectncity Marke s ¢
the potenual for ncreased wil polizy makers
ntervenitcn by the requlator s aso

arnsk.

Charges n Coverrment oolicy

Ay reswh i reduced income
strearns wwtﬂ ne groud due 0

Operatlonal risk: o Lapradicmaniiy of U

gereratzd frorm ROC revenue
overnrmentanc

o o 5% and

A7 dLEty vnce

‘J
(3]
O
S 3

uL‘\/l 1o coriribte v

weather is mutigated through
23

Leve s of eniergy proguced may arvers Scstior of technclogmes anaiccation of sites
ce lower than ant cipatec que tc + Regular servicirg of ! ncerta<en to ensure assels R
. TR

asSels are draval

Construction risk: o The Grouas eners fixed gr ce

Constructon of the s

ONGEer Or Sreore COsUY

a"tc:pa:m due to resource

avaisi vy or rereasen cost of

are xept1n good cond

Ware apirolate o e uce

onard it se e r ek that
¢ No chares

ie for a icnger pencd,

j
i
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk Mitigations Change
Market risk: e Managemenrt ragu lar\\f reviews the comoet tive \a“d cape

Expected sales from cusicrmers
are lower than ant.c pated due w0
increased compettion fraon otner
DIGVICErS

A change i policy Oy 1N
regulators ir favour of larger
operators could impact our aolity
to deliver planned deveopment,

reducing reveriues and eficiencies

gatned from a
pdrwaar areg

Constructlon rlsk
Censtracton of tne netwaork
tzkes longar Gr s mere costly
than anticipated due 10 resource
availability or increased cost of
raw rnafterials

largar oresence in a

Operatlonal rlsl(

Network service 1s interrupied or
unvelaole leading o potentiat 10ss
of custorners arel reputanonal
damage.

I target bukd aress to ensure plans co not conflict with
ofner alternalive network Operars

Marizgemert engages oroactively with the Office of
Cornmrmications and h.e Goverrnment to ensure the
berefits of smmalier operafors are well undersicod and 155
Interests are aspronr\g‘_ly r,gresemed.

We are an aclve parlicipant in relevant mdustry bodies
particularly those representing zlterr ative network
aperators,

sapplers to requce the exposwre to any one indiviausl
entity Selection ¢ oulsource partners 1s managed
through a detgiled procurament process with long term
visipelity of werk altowing partrers 1o ptar inancial and
pecple rezources accordingly

Where supply chamn oroblems are expected for cntical
iterns our tearmns generally Fiave § months stock of fibre,
duct and ctner matenals on hard, and advance order
te %"mcm ﬂqu\pmen w‘f_%" tur'g ledc‘trna

Our rietworks are bl -n 2 resilert way with d VETS

oute options shouid a deAUI':‘ oCCur in one route

This, compinad with an ability o denafy ard resowve
conrectivity issuas gquicxly, mirimises downtirme of the
hatfvr‘rk_,

g
L g%:gg::%w&n

T : £l it i T
vmng;&: SMETicn Sy mws%mwww Hse

o PR VS
»s

PETIE e
Py

The Group has contracted w th a riurmper of aiferert
ny O

InCreased
due to maore
COMPEttors in

the market)

4

Ircreased (due
to ircreasing
demand for
resource in
the sectar as

alternative
network
provigers scale
ouild)

e
o

No change
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e tavas ap seen <t TR L EITRTITe

Market rish:
Ircreasirg infatcn and irteres:
rates lead & market-wice

affcrdabity issue
drop n prorjevf“

Qarin
ar sale

Counterparty risk:

Loans may e made I wnsuitable
COAUNarosr RGACt NG D

20 Lty to recover the .Gan balance
iyl

Risk

Market rlsk (Healthcare and
Home Building):

L fall i Rouse pr ces coula
neact cur aotity 1o gengrate
expecied raverde from the
cf acariments T oLy retran
s ard nouses tuwt

w
i)

Mltlgatlons

« Treteams pro-
rrarketnace and are prepared o eforoe where nee
a ioam maoves G defaut

e Curloars are mage at corsarvative loar-to-value (LTV]

y rrarage our positoninthe

ratins with @ maxrnum LTY of 70%

actcr be nesged
e Tnorougn due dilcerce s perforrmed orior te wrhing
cluding properiy o lana valuatons and creds
2 0N DOTowWers.

s are writien “or a urder corstruchc
3nd COVEnands ar

0 eniure

Healthcare/Home Building Divisiens . -

Mlt:gatlons

. Flaﬁmn consents or undeveloped ia0d are ootmised 10
~axim se revenues and reduce e .

Construction risk (Healthcare
and Home Bulldmg).

Corstruoion s

Health and Safety risk
{Healthcare}:

L

fray
oy

K8

No change

i“dLJ“
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Mitigations Change
Market risk: e Where floating rate deot sir place wnere interest vares
Anincrease in basze rates may In line with an underlying cenchmark ratel, “he Group J%
INCragse Costs on debt facil e, enters .rto hedging arrangerments to £ a portion of these Increased
rmpacting the Group's ab dy to pavments throughcut tre term of the facity Hedging (due o nse in
service debt as it fails due arrangemenls aie cullred in Note 21 of the fiinancial Irlerest rates)

statermeants.

Liquidity risk: « A detaiied cash fow forecast is prepared arc rev ewed
Poor r-anagerent of cash v thin by maragerment on a montnly basis, ncorporating cash
the Grous could mpact the avaitabhity and cash requirements across the Groug, On at
Growp's ability 1o meet obigations least a quarterly basis this is shared with the Board
as they fal cue = The Croup monitors bank Covanarnts o an engong basis m

1o ensure contnueg adhererce to covenants Where
covenants can't be met, forecacts are wpdated forire
lower cash avz lable as a result of the reswrictior.

» The Group has a flexibe fngnce faciity wh ch can be
drawn on at short notice to meeTl mirrediate business

MNe change

needs,

Health and Safety risk: « We nave developed robust Featth and safety policies iIr

The safety of our employzes comoliance with 1S045001 across the Growp to ersure

and those employed wrcugh the we |-being of cur staff.

contracts are of paramount » keath and safety training is provided o our staff and

imporance. There is a ris< that contractors on a regular basis. ncreased
arcidens in the werkplace could

result i serous injury or deatin,

Cyber Security risk: o We omploy a Chief Informavon Secunty OFicer "CISON

An attack or our T systerns ana who s respons bie for data secunty across the Group and

data could lead to disruptior recorts quarteriy o tne Board —

of our cperations ard loss of « The CISO werks closely with our businesses o ensure P
custormer ¢ata. Loss or misuse adequate standards of security ana information No change
of data may result in reputational managerment are met.

gamage, regulacry achion Lrder « Each of our businesses that hold custorner data nas ther

GDPR and potentiat fines own dedicated resource “or T and security

The srawaic repcrt was approved oy the Boara of Directers on 16 December 2027 and signed on itz benaif by

PS Latham
Director
16 Decemiper 2022
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statemerd

mat they have agherec fo the

requircrments oF sect:on 172 of tne Comparies ACt

3s 2 whos ’F.a‘/r

=} '

7 the performanice of its duty to grormate the

suCoess of tre Groun, the Boars mas res

I{eRloR:!
nurper of matiers, inclading the skely
conseguance of 3%y d2lisions in the ong terrm, and
= of the Cre oS }(g_:_-\.,- of

jsiens to e takeholders

i trust and ensure it fuely understands the
potennat impacts of

Boara fulfils mese duties oarily by delcg—&f ontn
committees ad ihe boards of subsid ary
undertakimgs, wris onerate witnin a corporate

governance | rame‘-.'w:rk across the Greup.

At evary Boara meeting a rey ow

safety acrots e grown, inancia

rid
perfermarce, as weil 4% egal and regulat-::-ry

cormrpiance 1 undetiakan, Tre Boar

0

a5 over The ColUrse of

s Busiress strateg,

trers, o

corpcrate “cspo

r‘sib‘iz:y, 2nd

overrance, corroliance and legal matters

Principal decisions

(8]
“
il
s3]
:

exavT L es 2 ornCing Sec Lorg o mace 1 g
-

Group acquired & large

w.nd site 1IN Austral.z

sth the Grolp's strate
devetop M=at
credictable, long-erm :
Board considered the cpportuniy anc how 1t
ctives to maxe a poditve

;

aligned with our obie
c

onirisution to the commiur:ity and environment,

Tre Group decdec o excand mto our Newes:

[&3

wision, house puliding In May 2022 e Groug

aquired Eliv 2 rames, a ful-aervice pro :erty
c'aebpm providing services rorm tne geug
1o the eng rieenry and then Inal congtracnen

to ensure the delivery of guality workmanship,

Crersifyirg the Gre: Ap' pase and enterng
T TS New secicr has been we'l thought

vt e o growtn in mina. The Board

out

opportarues withir tne
ore a":cidimg to move absad with s

oy, consider ng Now 1nis would iImpac

LN tne divis on anc aow

'j

Grouns s'rategic ob actves o
elwer ong-term YA e growtn

for our sharcholders

ImCressirg

CU” renewal et gvis 0N
Croup acguired a large saale, waste-1G-gregy

nstrucon ste S

al\g*" wth the Groun's strategy 1o ¢

diversify the Grouo, devetop reNewWasie enersy
[=}

S Woior orovide 2, lurg-tarm

rMake a 6OS Tve oo ut on e the Cormiun Uy
¥
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Corporate governance

ard decided 1o change audit irms via &
tender process for the year ended 30 June 2022
The Group had changed sigrificantly since the
nrev-sus auditors were appoirted ard therefore
we were unable to reliably azsess (ne vaule for
meney we recaived Trree firms underwent
the ‘ender process and Frest & Young LLP waore
selected because of ther ctrong commercial
understanding of our pusiness, efficient audic

ethodo.ogy and valle for money.

Business strategy

C)u.r busirwess strategy 12 set odt on pages 11 to 14 of
the regic Report. Managemerl prepares a

deta:led Group audget which s approved by the
Jal pasis and forms the bass for

arg on an anni
the Grouo‘s resource planning and deployrmernit

[II

decisions. In making decsions concerning the
businezs p.an, tre Beard has regard first and
forermaost (o its strategic focus, But alse to other
matters such as tha interes:s of its varous
stakeholders and the long-term impact of its

actions on the Group's future and reputation.

Shareholders

or relations ard generating shareholeer
value 15 a key corsigeration wiren the Beard is
making sirategic cec:ions The prme medium by
which the Group commun cates with snarehaiders
is throagh the annual report and financial

orovide sharehoiders with

Snareholz:

statements, which aim 1o &
a full understariding of the Group's activites and is
results. Tnis information is published on our website
at www.ferntrading.com.

Employees
The Groug's ernployees are fundamental o the

5 rectors fuihi
their r*u*/ employees by enfrusting oversight
subeidiary Boards which the Crief Execuuve of the

Group also sits on

The directors of the subsidary underiax rgs
manage the day to day decision making,
engagement and cormmurications witn emgpicyees

and ensure that people are treated fairly aro are
valued with respect 1o pay, beneft and conditions
We fully realise that cur emp.oyees wizh 1o be
iformed and constlted on matters affectirg their
d to be mvowved In problem-

WOrK an solving

affecting therr own areas of interest and

responsibility Trie Group
policy of geod corrmunicaton ar al. levels and we

fArrnly commitied o a

am to establ'sk a chimate which constantly

encourages the open flow of information ard

ideas. Presently ths includes monthiy team briefings
2 a local tevel and the pudhcation of rronthly key

a
performance indicaiors covering oupul, operating

costs, ana health and safety.

The tealth ana safety of our employees in the

wo kpiace is a continuat focus for th up, given
its broed operationa; business. The Directors review

Health & Safety Reporting at each board meetérwg to
ensdre aporopriate policies arc procedures are in
place tc protect the heatth and safety of our
employeas ard contraciors. Wnere there are

or Issues, these are followed
tmely bas's, with the Board

potenta: defciencies
up and resclved on a
rav:ng overs ght of the actions taken

=
The Groun cutsources zcuvites and managemen:

aof ceriain ogperat.cral actvitie
Where actvites

s to external suppliers,
are cdtzourced the Board ensures
that they are managed by reputable suppliers who
meet ali the relevant industry and regulatery
commitments as well as treating employees farly
Expected siandards are docurnenied in all service
contracts and adherence to these are contrually
moriored ty Board throuch ther senac

ol
agreement wih Octopus Irvestments Limied.

Suppliers and customers

The Group acts in a fair manrer witn all suppliers

ard customers ana seeks o marita n strong
chieved

a fair and

busmess relaticnships with them Tris is
by all contracts being negotiated erough
transparent tender process which inc.udes

assessing the impact on the long-rerm opjectives of

FERPERS 4o FEA
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Corporate governance

tne Sroup We review Our payment orocess ng
times against Conracts evary six montng to ensure
suppliers are paid pramptly and thus irformaton for
the company is avalable on the www.gov.uk

website

Thie Grous ensares It acts farly and i a rarspa

manner to all cus s across all divisions and

services, and actively engages to resclve any cispuies
or defaulis, The Board ciosely moniars cusiomer
MEtn.s anc engagas witt the management 2am o
LNderstand the iszues i business performance does

not meat customers’ expactarons.

The Boarg considers

o be a key business
250N ’\bhny for the
,hrancal aarrinistrabior and comeany

or of operationa.

secretarial services.

Community and environment

Tne provision and operaticr of sustananle

~
[

irifrastructure is at the centre of the Croup’s

a2otivities the

strateqic goals. Throwgh s bu
er-oup s@eks o maxe a pog ortnbuion c the

COmMmUnity, environment a d econcrny e
rerewsble energy busimess s belping the L mest

newalye energy targets, our prvate hospias

~

1S throughout tre Covd-19

ovid ng treaimenrt for non-Covid-1%

otnerwise codid Rt have heer

wor<w L give people
in rural corrrrunitues aceess to hhgn-soeed

Business conduct

e T e . oy
A5 SIrecions Our rientLe

EFSUNNG THENEGeT e G
mTEgaTy ANa T actordanoe

of comdust and anvernarce cxpected of a busine

m

LI

sach as ours Ourinent-on roLgn our DLSinass

a

sralegy loudired or gages 10to L) is o op

e an

=85es Al share

U7 vatLes

Business ethics and governance

Tre Board 15 responsibia for ensuring st e

acuvities of 112 Group and 13 vanous bus.nesses are
orducied in comp. ance with the law arac

applcac.e governance and regu.atory regimes, ar d

in adnerence with orevanirg oest practee for the

re.cvant industry Tris Inc.uses reviewng ernal

cortrolg, ensucng that there s a3n approar ate

balance of skilis and expenence represcated on the
Rcadd, and ens.ring trat ke frarcal staterrents

Give g e and fzrview of the staio of affairs of the
o

Grous. ~urtoer detal can e found nith

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

Trne 3oard's polcy on ermg.oyee, burman N,

soC al and comrmurity 25, SNVITorment po

arg anti-corrugt 21 and bribery matters s Gistu

ntre Dwrectors Report on page 29 T

corporates culiure that

el
or ethizal '-/&[UE‘S ANG BernavioLrs,

l
:
I
|
¢
i
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Group finance review

RBoview of #nancial statements

Tne purpose of this report 13 20 provide additiora.
mthe financial staiemenis.

e the financ al

explanatory in‘ormaton o
Ir m=astrng our performarce
easures that we Lse include those that have been

thie share price and may nat -eflect changes in the

full marxet vawe of 335818 or businesses ownad by
the Grodp.
A number of acquis aons were maace durning the

deréve‘ from our ~eporied results in order to . ) . N
year, inciuding rine coperatonal reserve power sies,
eliminaste factors that distort year-on-year : . R )
: ‘ . {oa waste 1o energy site under construchion, a
cormrparisons These are considerad non-GAAP : I L . y
: construction ready wind farrn in Australa ana
financial measures. : . . ‘
i seventeen solar roofton sies under construction.
A reconciiation of these to the firanc.al resulis can I Shortly after the vear end. in July 2022, we sold
be found i note 28 of the notes 1o the financial P Darlingior Point, a large soiac site n Australia
statemerts, ‘ ‘
; To supoort conunued expansior, we nad oult up
The financ al staterents show assets at 0ost, 35 such | cast reserves at year end of £256m wh-en includsd
they do rot reflect the fUture value that we expect to | aarge casi inflow of E97m from placing externa
derive from these Dusingszes To that exlent Porefinancing 'n Darlingon Poirt pricr 1 sale
accourting performance may differ materially from
{restated) Movement
2022 2021
£000 £'000 £000 %
Reveri..e 711,830 425,362 286,528
ERITDA 194 916 104,036 a0.830 57%
Srofit {Ios ) b@ Ore tax 47 604 (22 663) 70,267 310%
Lerding book fm [ provis: \,rue) 360, 901 585 512 (24,611%) 5%
Cash 256 415 172,478 85937 45%
No debt 793 169 699,440 893,725 13%
'\JF‘- A55215 2 219 448 1 887 842 331,607 18%

Financial performance

Cwveral, the Group has repored a profit before tax of
£47.6m for the year ended 30 June 2022+ a
£70.3m improverent ar the prior year (2 21:
£22.7m loss restated) Overall EBITODA increased oy
87% to £195m (2021: £104m restateq). which g
prmarnly dug o r"’“)’(.abﬁd energy generatian as wel

as Increased energy prices

Revenue increased by £287m to £712rm (2021

“Earnings before ivterest, tax, depreciation and armaorisahion

E425m) which was precomirantly drven oy o 84%
increase in ravende within our energy division. This
growtn s hwo fold, increased energy generation
e cf our bromass
solar plantr
sigruficant
aver thie year due

from having owned/operated on
clants for the fuli year and s large
Australia reaching comimizsaioning, &
INCrease N average energy orices
to the misrnatch between supply anc demand,
exacerbated by tne ongoing conflict .n Ukram
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Group finance review

Reverue growih was sirongest i our energy

dvision Dut we ailsa saw a markec Improverant i

revenue from cur redrement vii 'd”‘ES Ths cart of

Qur business has regounded well from the

lozxdowns recured by the Covig-19 gandermc

resoonse, seling 41 urits 1n the year {(an increase of

noreasing in revenue of £75m o

28 £12 7

s2% and ar
£20.4m (20

<
a1}
o
=
(9]
-
=

Revenue from cur lend ng dvision saw
25% 12 £42m (2021 £57m) cue to a sral

toan ook cver the year

as cash was made avaitaole

to grow otner part business.

\_) (:raﬂqr

& it
our expectarons, witm The norease premarly drven
oy rcreased Goeraling costs N our Sore Givs or as

Thas expanaed Refnancirg external debit to

included nine resuts ths year s a proft of £28m

recogised on ke sae of two wind farms .n F riland
and a realisaten of £1 &m of deforred cons derator
or soar stes sod i previous years,
Financial position

ortineed snarehoider rvestrert has

e e
2020 LE6 5 restated)

esing tre reducioriin

long-errm ‘:r’xa"::mg E f‘d \,asitat raised by rew share
issues to grow the business

sunsEntaly irto the ﬁbrb sroactand secior over

28s secters

Of the cash held at year erd, £211m was
Sur energy, home
where these

INfrasty Loture Projects LUnder wWay, —cq;\r;rig cash o

h
pbuild ng ana Nore supzichanes,
are a numoer of co

oe readny avalan

rronths after year end

Goodwah, at Z541m (2020 E567m restatea),
cortnues tobe a fg fcant numoer on the

CONVertion red.

narred onte

cannot record the bar nce ¢f e adaiional mar«et

ceneralion F\usf”e

hus. ﬂéccem reflor:

orofis, nat the cost of smply buying tangibie assets

gradua.y Lo wrten of, o czly over the ufe of tre
siie, as expacted returns are realced
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Group finance review

Sector performance

Energy (2021 £196rm restated] partialy arven by increased
A5 econamic activity and global aemand nicreased site costs where £120m was incurred at our
throughout tne year, o too did wholesate energy biomass sites and £93r al our reserve powver sites,
prices, driven by maovenernis i commadity pnces, the orices for raw materals have increaseg. on

whIcA resulted o the overall norease in reverue averane, by 69% cues to an ncrease i the supoiy
costs Tre combired cost of sales for the reserve

cower 2nd biomass sites increased by £110m to

earned acrass our enargy sites. These rr are:
factors have resu! tefi T an increase 1n revenue of

&4% to £583m (2021 £322m) E21 (2021 107m) It sh Jlg be noted that the
. ‘ reveorue genergted by the tiomass ar\.d reserve
Correspondingly, EBiTDA also ncreased by 112% o Y ch j ;1920 e
- topower sites increase 3 Ldurr & year to
E2e6m (2021 E126m restafed) reflecting the : F_ ~ s Increase ey
) o o - OE2RAmM (2020 Fielmi.
significant increase in enercy revenue. Oversll total 3
overating costs mereazed oy £130m o E327m :
FY2022 FY2021 FY2022 FY2021
Production Production External External
{MWh) {MWh) Availability Availablllty
Biomass 1,050,038 886,553 B4.6%
Lanzfill Gas 240,226 256,026 97.9% 9/6%
Resarve Powear 403,355 141,085 94.2% 92 J%
Solar 554,858 517112 97.7% 36 0%
W 851,214 881,241 90.5% 93 1%
Total 3,099,690 2 682,019

2‘%;;:;3




Group finance review

Healthcare
Feaal-hcare coerations coninouted £46m

DO £ . -
(2021 £2 ?f’"u o (Groun reve:

the yoar
rew‘lectmg the rmipact of mcreaseﬁ revenue in

of apartrents at tne reurement

,un’@d well frerm the loo<down
ov od-19 panderic response,

L The year (a7 ncrease of 52% from

5 NG revende by £7&r

2021 £127ﬂ“}

sed by Z14m o £42m:

{2022 £5 m) Lorrary due o a smaler average

7
kfo 2022, wirich v

Sh\:‘ted Slig"\u where we hagve ssued a migher

rnumoer of smalier ioans witrun the residensial
seCtorn as we. as more arge” [oans m the

coveloprrien

fra:n a pr@'?i: o}
aalls

&
2
5)
O
3
o
—
Q
N
)
o
(n

Srye Glwer SILES

of 2140,

the ican ook afai 51
anc @ prevision ag
‘N e year tc Sune

GaINTE [Dars vertLs

Fibre

LS a relatvely cew awison, al the fhre cusmesss

L o yrn oA - oy
3-5 years as we exnacc
o]

twaorks out, the assets will he
Tt cost which
canngot irciuse future value wh.on s expected to b

As we Culo tnese r

ret
ecogrises an the balance she

fD

generated a5 e a > becn internaliy

generated This s diferert 2 pnce where

e future value expected to be cenerated from tme

Home building
wvie Forres was acquired in May 2022 snd has

t“:erefor{% Fad irmited rpact on thie fnancial

DLT.H’ rrance "L“’“’Iq e YOar, Tre business ic
forecas: to deliver E78rm rover e and £5

—
il

o
n

EBT DA for the year ended 30 June ¢

il
from the first guarter of 2023 indicate the pus nies:

i5 oroady perf

UGG N NS wite expactalions

ﬁamti*g at
~ka T
QU ferewine energy
we had £1,044m of

exterral proiest :“ﬂa g it S48 m of

o
~r
[}

Ths enabes L3

marset Sons
as credictable

over et nreny

(8

o have [Swer reiLr

Sl

s Foant for our srararcld

nfrancirg our susicesses §rd managing

= begeve thal 5 ung 0 33ept 17

SUEIE Y WOLK Fave 3 ragaive IMmLatt or DAsness

return arZ starehoizer value over the icrg g term
\onrox Tatey BUYE of olr interest payagie s fixen

znd trercfore we are not s'gn “candy expcsea



Group finance review

the current Interest rate voliatiity, 'We continually
revievy financing arrangemens i ersure tnat they
are competifive anc optm iced for the neads of the
bLemess, 7o ensure cash 1s maraged in an agile
nanrer we maniain a Lexible tnance faclity
woich can be drawrn dows or repaid o mees

immredale business reeds.

Looking ahead

The Groun has rebounded well from the effects of
the Covid-19 pancemic ard has outnerformred
expectations Waist the current econom-c autloox

3 erta!my. W arw;’i-:ipaf;e

one of cnallerge and unc
r

_§

Limpact on our resulis du

o
ﬁ

o

reqict uble revenue streams and cost b ase, ard
tivim led with the
the business,
turbulert

essent al nature of ou

rac
diversif:cation we have bu
we are positionad strongly fe:»r these
imes ahead

We continue to pay part cular atterton to tne twn
challenges of ris.ng interest rates and surging
inflatior — both in terms of lenging and porifoic
managemert These trends impact all areas of the
main for the
foresecabie future, so wa reémair aisCishkned 'n our
nvestment approach. continuing 1o monitor the
situation carefuily and taking a prudeat appreach to

Group's puziness ard are Jkely tore

any currert and emerging risks,

We are positive aoout the continued opoorturity
for growth and continue o believe that the
business is positioned well 1o take advantage of
Vcpportunitias across its core business
areas, Energy, lending and houze cuilding

future growth

aperatons are well establsned In the market ana
onunue 1o rrake excelent progress witn roous

(@]

arformances in the rew nanciat year. tn lire with

ke

i

ur planregd strafegy, since the year énd we sold a
rge solar farm in Australa for a smal profit, with

o O

roceeds being redepioyed it new opporiunities

ol

Deploymen: irto finre cortniues to roll out it bne
w ih expectaions ard the Group has now passed
more than 150,000 homes by our fiore r-etworks
Sales acuvity In our heallncare civition remaing
strong, with nearly 40% of anrual sales budget
already completed or reserved across @'l sies as at

the end of Seoember

Annourced within 72 guturnn statement as gart of
the 2022 Finrance Bill, tke UK Government wit
enact a 45% winafall tevy ("Slectricity Generator
Levy” or "EGLY) on whalesale energy marker
E75/MWN This is expectad to
apply to the Groug from 1 January 2023 to 31
March 2028 The exact legislation will be pubt shea
. but based
ysiz has been oerformed
22 We estimate the impact

revenues 1 excess of

N md-Cecermber 2022 an the nta.
release an impact ana
as at 30 Septemper 20
tobea d.rop in valiauon of approximately £45m
for tne sites affected, which conmmiputed &5 A

Up decrezse in the share price 10 1770p ir

We expect to generale strong operating returns
from our estabiished avisions for the coming years,
in acdihon to the anticipated cutflows for cur
althcare and
fibre divisions are well Into their buld phase In ine

construcilon phase assets The ne

with cur long-term strategy and we anticipate
strong returns cver the next five 10 seven years
upon matunty

PS Latham
Direcor
16 December 2022
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2022,

=or a summary of the Group's resuits, refer 1o the
Group france revew o0 pags 23

The drectors nave not recommendad paymen

a dividend {2021 ENIl

-v~.

Tre arectors of the Company wre were in office

zar anc up to tre date of sigrieg the

tatements were

Refer 1o the Strateqic Regort on page 8

Refer o the S 2 12
Refer (o tre secior 172 statereri o cage

P Tne Group's oyjectives and polic es an financal ris<
tomaragerent including mformat on on the

expozure of the Group o

and market nsks are set out in note 21 (o the

et outin the strategic report on ©age 16

[N - O N

Ly sechon 4140

Act 2006, tne directors have glectad ©

o
by Schedule 7 of the "Large a~d Medium-sized

Corpacies and Groups tAccounts anc Repe

[

o Requlations 2008 - e strategic report

EPRN N L L . P . “

The 3cara recognises tha” a corporat™ cullure

ased o sound ethical values ara cebaviours 1z 3

21 Tre Group endesvours 7o conduct its
bus

J respons be mancar, reaing our e ploy

asswath ntegrity, noan efinical, professiona,

customers, supolkers ans parners wits

ard reipect

Agpclicat ons for emp. “/r‘ ent by disatec parscers

ons deratior o all

and azilnies Sncu'd 2 nerzon cecoTe Grsanlen

roioyreert, every efort s

creditr :ks Hgudity rexs

francial statements The Group's pnincipsl reks are

arc to trelr partiouar apt wude

I




3 | GOVERNANCFE

Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022

We fully realise tnat our empioyeas wis™ 0 be
informed anc consulted on matters affecting ther
work and to be involved in proolemi-soly ng affecung

ther cwn areas of interest and responsibilty

The Groun s frmily comr
commrun.cator at all leve’s and we aim to
courages the open

nitted o a policy of
[l

a climate which constanily en
flow of informatian ang ideas
ncludes monthly team Lnefings a
the puolication of monthly key performance

!Jresently this
tatocal level and

naicators covering outoul, operating costs and
neath and safety.

The Group nas in place an agreement witn Octopus

Investrments Limited to provide services 1¢ the
Group coverimg operational oversight,
lana

adrninistration, compary secretarns company

ACCOUNtNgG.

The Board adopted a formal envirermental, social

and carporae governance ("ESGY polcy on
30 Septernber 2020 Tne Group recognises e

read (¢ conduct its busmass, In a marner that is

responsible to the environment, wherever possible.

As alow energy Jser. the Compary has elected not
to disclose gata on itz energy and carbon usage
Fern Trading Limited 15 the only Company in the
Group that meats the report nig cnteria ard
therefore nio information is provided for the Group
as a whole

The Group s has an Anb-Bribery F/ which
mtroduced robust procecures to ensare full
compliance witn the Bribery Act 2010 ard to ensure

that the highest stancards of professional ethical

conduct are mMairtained.

in accordance with e recomimendarions of he UK

Corporate Governance Coce, the 3oard has
considered the arrangaments N place w encourage
staff of the Group or manager of the Group o raise
cancerrs, in confidence, witnin their orgarization
abcut poszsible iImpropriet'es in matters of financa.
rencring or other matters. It is satisfied that adeguae
arrangements are in place to allow ar independent
investgation, and folow-cr action where necessary,

to ta<e lace withir the orgarisation.

We are cormmmitted o acting eth.cally ang with
ntegrity i all our business 2ealirgs and
retationstips ard to imolermenting anc enforcing
effective systems and controls to ensure maodern
slavery s not taking place anywnere 1 our own
busiress or 1in ary of our supply chamns, consisient
with cur obligat.ons under the Moderm Slavery Act
2015 We expect the sarre high standsrds from all
of our contractors, suppliers and other busiress
partners. As part of our contracting processes, we
expect our supsliers to comaly with the Modern

Slavery Act 2015

Trie directors are resporsible for preparing tha
Anrua, Renort and tne fArancial statermernits in
arcorcance witn app' cable law and regulation

Wworequlires the directors to prepare
year Unaer

Company la
financial staternents for each financal
that law the dire
Cornpany financial statements in accordance with
Urited Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (United Xingoom Accou trg Stardards,

ctors nave prepared the Group and

compns.ng FRS 102 "The Finarcial Reporting
Standard applicabla in the UK anad Republic of
ble law). Urder company law
rove the
staterents urless they are satished trat they gve a

freland”, and applica

the dreciors must not ao finencial
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2022
irue ard fair view of (e Group d : et Ll

and Comeany and of the profit or loss of the Grouo | As serritied oy the Aricies of A an the
ana Lormaary for that ¢ 5 i odirectors have the Benett of an indermaity v '”uch
fingncia: statements, the direciors are recured o 3 qualifving third-oar meryf”y provieor as
e select sootable acooor tmt IDCL‘CES and ren app'y defined Ty section ’74 of the CO’Y\D{?‘H"‘\E’E Act 2006

them consistently;

whietrer apoocatle Urited Kingdom
comrprising FRS 102, Fave

been followed, supject to any mraterial cepariures

Accounting Slancards,

d ard exglainec i tne Francia

o make judgerents and acocount ng ot n

arc reasonable ard pragent, and

e prepare the financial ctaternenic on the gong
concer hasls unless it ¢ nappropnate to
presumea tnat the Group ang Cormpany wih

CONtiNLe IN QUSiFress

~d Cornpary and

Il stalements

The ndemnity was 1 force throughout e 3

financial year ana s correnily in force

rithe case of each direcior n cice at tqs dae the

Cirectors Reportis agproved

. aught
W Mmake
rformation and o estaclksh that the Group and
Company's 2431018 arg aware of iratinformanen.
This confronator £ given and shiould be interpre

&
O C
o
(]
[
5ov
=
o
3
=
0
o
O

i accordamce w th the prov.sions

he Compacies Act 200E,

Srasl & Young L7 naving beer apoointed n 2022,

have indicated trher wilingress Lo oe reapooined

mroara will pe propo

sed ‘or e

for arorher

500 ntent i sccordarce wth secuon 485

Compan es Agr 2006

I'he Directors’ res

Y oy L
LIreCTors O 2o

benaif by.

PS Latham

Zirector
P -
€ Decertper
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Cipinion

ctora

We have audited the financial statements of Fern
Trading Lmited {'the Farent Company’) and ts
subsidianes {the 'Groun') for the year ended 30

Jurne 2022 whicn comprse < Staternernt of

e Grou Nie
Comgrehensive income the Gro,‘p and Parent
Compzany Baiance Sheet,
Casn Flows, the Group ana

Charges in Equity and the

the Group Statarnent ¢f
Parert

e

Statement of
related notes 111G 29,
inciuding a surnmary oF significant accounting
oolicies. Tne financal reportng fnrr.ew@r tha
heer appded 0 theair preparation 1s appucabie larey
and Un wed Kirgdom Accounting Standards
including FRS 102 ™1

Standard aopucable i the U

Tre Firancial Reporting
K and Regublic of
reland” (United Xingdom Generady Accoowed

Accourting Practicel.

In odr opinicr, the financal statermnents.

give a true and fair vew of the C’::’O‘JD'S and of the
Pa C ompany's affairs az at 30 June 2022 arid
of the Crouo's profit for the year then ended,

s have been properly presared in goaordance wiin

United Kingdem Generaily Accepted Accounting

Fractice; and

» have been prevared |

a
reguiremeants of the Comgp

Basis for opinlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Inernational Standards on Auditing (UK (ISAs {UK))
and anpl cabe law. Our recpensibilities under thiose
swandards are further descnbed in the Avditor's
responsfo tes for the aud:? of the financial
arermants secuon of our report. We sre
inaependent of the Group in accordance with

VAT 1O

the
={rica: requirements that are re.g aur audit of
the financial staternents :n the UK, ncuding the

FRC's Bthical Standard,
cther exlical responsitilit

these reguirements

and we have fulfilled our

22 naccordance with

We heleve that the audit evidence we have

obtained 15 sufficient ard appropriate to provide a

Dasis for our opirion

Lonclusions relating to going concern
in 2udting the financial siatements, we have

concluded that the dircctors’ use of the gaing
concern bas:s of accounting in the preparation of

thie financial staterments is appropriae

Based on the work we have performreg, we have
not idenuled any matenal uncertantes relating t©
events or conditicns or collecs
mzy cast sigmficant douct
Company's ahilty to continue &3 & going corcern
of twelve rnonths from wrien the

vhat, individually vely,

on the Groun and Parent
for a period

financial staterrents are authorized for issue.

Crar responsibilit es and t
the drectors with respec

he responrsibities of
tto going concern
are descrnped in the relevant sections of this
report. However, because not all future events or
this statement is not a

sility to oo

condtons can e pregictec,

guararmees as to the Group's au fue as a

going conearen,

Other information

The other information comprizes the informaton
ncluded i the annuai report, other than the

fAinancia! staterments and cur auditor's regort
thereon. The directors are responsiole for the other

nformation containea within the annlal report

Ciur opinion on tne firancia. statements does rar
ver Ine ather informancn ard, except to the

rLowe

rw

extent oiherwise explicitly stated in this reno

do wot express any form of assdrance conclusion

trereorn.

Crar responsibiity is 1o read the otherin‘ormatian

andd, 1 doing so, consider whether the other

inforeration 1s matenally nconsizten: with the

financ.al statements or oLr knowledge obtained in

A ‘T(\,,




i
[

Ve nave notning to repert in this regara.

08
240

o the riformation givaen in t

tne Drectors’ report for the friardial year ‘o
the finarc al staterraents are grenarec

fwit the fina -

flatters an whick
report by f:me;mmﬁ

in the

licht of t-2 ki

he Group ard tre !

P

a
SrVIroTIMment G
we hayve ~ot icertif

[
me LYirgte

I oL GO IO,

CL

» we have Not received all

axparat ors we requirse ‘o7 our audit

Hesponsibilities of divectors
Az exclained

sl elel
20 the Drectors are «

mooe fully irithe Drectors’

fitties siatemert set aul o

N pages 25 and
ponsh Le [or the r‘{emaratior'
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ry 1o erabe tne preparat o of fnancis

mar s that are free from rr:ateha‘.

e sstatemient whatrer dus to fraud or arnr
In preparrg tre firancial stalements, Dnrectors

a
le for a93ecsng the Croua's and the

S a going

matters relz
j Cornerr
s cither
ns

up or the Fa
Cr O C2ais Goeratons, or have n

reslsie averratva Dur o da so.

aydit

£

o oreasonatle assurance

e Franca. staternents as a wnoe

wrelmer d

are free from matena, risstatenrant,

{3

cerror, and o 1ssue an audiner's renort

s Sur op!mor‘

- Et g -
HSsigte et when [

s from fraud or error

indivdzlly orim ne
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as o what extent the « obtaning ar understanding of pelicies and
audit was considered capable of
detacting Irreguisrities, including

Ffraud

procedures i place régaraing complance

with laws and regulations, ncled ng how

complance with such policies s monitcred
of

ana enforced; obtairng an understanding

)

Irreguiarities, ncluding fraua. are instarces of non-

compriance with laws and regulations We des gr rmanagement’s process for identify.ng anc

respondng to fraud risks, including programs

crocedyras in ine with cur respons bitties, outlired

p } and coniros establish C dress risks
anove, to detect rregulantes, iIncluding fraud The anc Lonuros establisned to add *

risk of not detecung a materia. msstaternent dus o dernuted, or otherwise prevent, deter and ;

fraud i higher than the "5 of not detecting one
esulting from error as fraud may nvolve deiberate
concealmert by, for examsie forgery or intentionat

detect fraud and how senior rranagerment :
montars those programs and contraols, ;

« review of beard meeting minutes in the per.od
misrepresentations, or througn colluson, The

ana Lup to date of signing. :
extent to which cur procedures are \,rpab e of ‘ . i )
) » We assessed the susceghbility of the Grouap's
detecting irregularities, inciucing fraud s detased ‘ ‘ ‘ A
] o narcial stalementsz to matenar misstatement,
nzlow, bowever, the primary responsiniLty for the ) .
iscluding how fraad ight occur by holding a

discussion within the audit team which inciuded.

oy

orovention and detection of fraud rests witn be

those charged with governarce of the entity ard

managament. « dentfication of related parties,

Cur approach was as follows « urderstandirg the Group’s business, the

y : il 2 Z oo B i
We obtained an understarding of the tegal anc control envirenrment and assessing the mherent

o risk for relevart assertons at the signsficant
regulatory framewarks that are apolicable to the

account evel ncluding discussions with

Group and determined tnat the most significant

mManagement to gain ar undersandang of
those areas of the firancal statements wrich

are (hose that relate to reporting framework RS

102 and tne Cormrpan es Act 20086) ) ; :
were susceptioie 1o fradd, as igentified by
« We understood how ~arn Trading Limited is rmanagement, and

compying with those ‘rameworks by making )
. nsidered the canirols that the Group has

estabished to address ricks wenufied by

the entity or that otherwise seeX [0 prevent,
deier or defect fraud ncluding gaining an
urderstanding cf the emlty level cortrols anc

engliries of management, those charged with
governance and those responsibie for legat
and complance procedures a5 1o any fraud ris<
framework within the entity, including whether
a formal fraud risk assessment is comoleted We ‘ n
corrcborated cur encuines througn review ¢f the polcies thatihe Group apolies
« Razeq on th's undersianding we dewgned our
aud T procecdures 10 idertify roni-compliance

following documeniaton or perforrarce of the
followimg procedures:

) wth such taws and regulations. Our procedures
» obtaning an arderstanding of entity-level

mvoived testing of journal entries threugh

contros and considerirg tre influence of the
iournat analytics tools, with focus on manual

conltre: envicenment;

T e T L
i {rapeis e
m wx&m*sw Zx

&
e e

;:ﬂ i mﬁ;ﬁ%ﬁi‘:i:zzm@g&

tgé{;%;w@. Han S
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusual transactions. or journals
meeting our defined risk criteria based on our
understanding of the business, tested accounting
estimates for evidence of management bias;
enquiring of members of senior management
and those charged with governance regarding
their knowtedge of any non-compliance

or potential non-compliance with laws and
regulations that could affect the financiat
statements. and inspecting correspondence,

if any, with the relevant licensing or regulatory
authorities.

A further description of our responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Reporting Council's website at
www fre.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This
description forms part of our auditor's report.

s iy Doean e e
BUSE AN (R A S A A

This report is made solely to the Company’s
rmembers, as 2 body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state

to the company's members those matters we are
recuired to state © them in an auditor’s report and
for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the company
and the company’'s members as a body, for our
audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we
have formed.

ﬁv’(\/&&% /\L_L_p

Michael Kidd (Senior statutory auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 December 2022
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Group profit and loss socount for the vear ended 30 June 2022
{(restated)
2022 2021
B - | hore £000 £000
T‘:‘mo;’:‘:‘ S R PSR s e e o W\\\,\“l%wh?iisso - Wm,ﬂ4§5¥302
C [34 or sa.e5 (410,883} (?71 ?77)
Gross profit ) ) ) 300,947 204025
ANtV EXLenses (258,251} (231.844)
Operating proﬁtl{toss) 2 45,656“ (27,819}
Otner noorme H 3,550 9,454
ineormes from otaer fixed asse” mvosiments 5,249 449
Share of cperaling proftim Gint verture - 1,755
Frofit on dispozal of subsicanes and jomt venturs & 29,533 28,568
Cther interest recenabie and similar income o} 130 a97
Interest payanle and swnitar €3 s"ges & (33,554) (36, J67]
Prohtl (loss} hefnré taxahon - h “47;50"3"“ o 22 663} i
Fax on oroht/) '.o J / {16,294) (8,349)
Profit/lloss) for the financialyear 7 mmse 0 gow
Attributabile to Fern 37,932 (27.005)
Minority interest {6,622) (4 007,
S U330 (L0

Al results relate o continung activities Note 26 details the prior penod acjustments

Group statement of comprehensive incomae for the year ended 30 June 2022

D IR IR b anaien 0 s £ s

Other comprehenswe income

Maverarts in casn flow hedges 77,985 44,983
Foreign excharge qa'mf loss) on retranslation of subsidianes 18,561 (33.})
Othercomprehenswe |nco.;|“1e for theyear - 96.546 v 44 650
Total comprehensive income for theyear 127886 13638
Attributable to
s Owners of the parent 134,478 17.645
i {6, (4007
- 122, 13638

{restated)

2022 2021
£000 £000
31,310 (31.012)
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Group balance sheet as al 30 June 2022

restated)
2022 2021

Mete ~ £'000 £C00

Fixed assets
Irwangible ayvsets & 557,708 576,739 :
Tangibte assets 5 1,893,430 1581682 f
Irvestments 12 35,452 11060 :
e e e e e e e e 2485590 L ieaiy
Current assets S
) 12 184,479 94,711
E138m 37 e Tmy i3 623,161 598,002

& year

stec

Cebtors {nacluding
duo after more

Castvat pank and r hard 1 256,415

Credators amounts fatlmg due w:thm one year - o B i/:

Net curreﬂi: assets R -

Total assets less current llabtlmes

Credito mounts falimg due after more than one year 15 ‘ 3 N {99 39>‘ ;

Provnsnons for llablmles S 7 N (82,620) - (41 37&)" ‘

Net asse;s” 7 a 7 : o 2,219448 N Wl %87642

Capital and reserves

Called up smare Canita, 13 161,662 149,674 :

Srare prormiur acs ount 364,882 173118 :

1,635,569 1,440,257
63,006 (14,379)
2,770} 136,049

2,222,349 1884121

Mergor resenva

(2,900 372
2 219 448 1887842 \
were acproved oy the Board of drectors on

PS Latham
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f

Company balance sheet a5 at 3¢ June 2022

2022 2021
Note £'000 £:000
F.xedass;ts e et s e b Fabs Tassennn an FhShee ciba toien O TERYSIAS Y sresanen serrcnen g -
investmens 10 2 539 978 2 716 366
Currenf assets -
Debtaors i3 39,888 50,383
Tash ar bank ard in hand 11 6, 422 1.573
Cred:tors amounts fallmg due w1th:n one yearm S lf o (449) - (??9?4)
Net current assets e m.mmwmwmx&%&.’g T 28 582 ”
Tota_t-;ss;t_s less_t—:ﬂ;rrs-nt“Elab;li‘thli.;s-mmmmwmmmmm T 2 535 839MJ 2 L45 346;m
Net assets o ‘ V - N 2 585, 8M3§u o 212{5”3;8
Capital and reserves
Cal.ed up share capial 15 161,662 149676
Snare preriurn account 364,882 173118
erger reserve 1,986,457 1,791,145

Pror { cmd G55 G (.buflt 72, 838 31 409

Total shareholders funds 2,585, 839 2 145 348
The Comgany has elected to taxe the exemption under section 408 of the Comparies ACt 2006 not to
present the Company profit ang toss account. The profit for the finandial p dealr with in Me financiat

statements of the Comzany was £236,742 000 (2021 loss ¢f £157,504,00

These firarciat statements on pages 35 to 92 were aporovea Dy the Board of directors on 16 Decernber 2022
and are signed on ther behalf by

PS Latham
Directot

Registered nurnber 12601236
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Group statement of changes in equity Tor the year ereded 30 June 2022 !
P 9 FLaY ¥

Calted up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital

share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed ,
capital account reserve account holders’ interesi (restated} !

{restated) {restated) funds
{restated) !

£'000 £000 £000 £000

ot Tt AULEELTE PSR L T TP P OB E A B an e FTTRRET G0 haanaa oo ST MTRRIRL L aneaan cn e 30 70T N kb agaea s i
- 1835562 153,837 {41185 1668082 9570 1678552 ;
- - - 3,875 13828 17703 - 17703 |

138435 - 1635565 {59,562 [27.356) 1,686,685 9570 1696255 !

- - - - (27.002) (27005

- - - 42552 - 44983 - 44957

- - - - {313 (323) - {333 !

- - - 44583 {323 44,650 - 44,650 ‘
- - - 44983 (27.328; 17645 (4607 13578 3
- - - - 183 1831 (1,842) 1) :
U . . N i
- - {195 317 - 195,312 - - - !
e 11685 173,118 - - - 184,803 - 184,803 ;
e e e e |
(£44) - - - %,399) (6,843) - 16,843} :

143676 173118 1440257 {14,579] 136,045 1884721 3721 1887847
Balance as at !
1 July 2024 § 149,676 173,118 1,440,257 [14,979) 136,049  1884,121 3721 1,887,842 ?
Profit for the - - - - 37,932 37932 (6.622) 31310 i
financial year !
Changes in market |

value of cash flow - - - 77,985 - 77,985 - 77,985 H
hedges

Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation - - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18,561
of subsidiaries




[
R~

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 20 JUNE 2022
Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium raserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest
funds
£'000 E'000 E£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
Other
f:c’::':;;::;'e":m for - - - 77,985 18,561 96,546 - 95,546
the year
Toial Cohpm!;en;:ivl; .
income/(expense) for - - - 77,585 56,493 134,478 {6,622) 127,856
the year . e e e i o s e e e e - R —
Utflization of merger - - 15312 - (195312 - - -
f::;f’;"““' during 11,986 191,764 - - - 203,750 - 203750
e 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 63,006 2770) 2,222,349 2901} 2,219,448
Note 26 details the prior period ad ustments
Company statement of changes in sguily for the vear ended 30 June 2022
Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
N £°000 £°000 ‘000 £000 E£'000
Balance t incorporation mm— _ o - -
Loss for the financial year i L - - {1575043« o w(157’504}
Utilisation of merger reserve B - 1195 312] 195,312 -
Totel comprenensive incomme I - Ges3) 37808 157504
Shares issued during the year 150,120 173118 1986457 - 2,309,695
. Shares cancelled during the year (444} - - {6,359) (6,843}
Balance as at 30 June 2021 T asere . wsais 1791145 3L408 2145348
Profit for the financiat year - - - 236,741 236,741
Utilisation of merger reserve - - 195,312 {195,312) -
Total comprehensive income ’ T T aes 312 avazs | zsegan
Shares issued during the year 11,986 191,764 - - 203,750
Shares cancelled during the year - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 61662 364,882 1,986,457 72,838
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 20522

Mote 2022
e OO
Cash ﬂows from operah;,;;ctwmes O O U OO P
Prosfinsiioss) for tre financal vear attnbutanie o the Gwnzrs 0F the parent 37,932
Adjustments for:
Tax an proiyioss) 7 16.294
[~tarmst rese e and SIre sar neonn G (130}
Irterast payab o and other Seniar Cnarges s} 33,554
Pioft ar disposs of subsichanes and ,ont veniure & {29,532}
Ineorme from jont venturs -
irceme from Fred assel investments (5,249}
Amiarhsation and rmparment of infargible fixed 3s5eds ) 45,762
Deprac.aton o anginle fxed 2ssnts 2 101,802
Mor-casl staff coss 3,040
Moverments or desivatives and fore gr exchange {18,044)
lricreases nctock {19,829)
Uncreasel/decreass N deblars 31,022
Increasa/{decrasse) in CIeiors (173,956)
19 (6,622)
25,853
) Carmer
Cash ﬂows from mvestmg actlwtres ‘
Purcnase of subsidiary undertak-ogs tnar of cash acguirens {52,377)
Sale of subsidiazy urdertazrgs and o rtverturs 101,778
PLrenase of tangioie aswels (322,446)
PUrcrase of -atarginle assets {7,222)
Furchase of unhisied mvestmerts (124,203}
Sae of dnusted fvesimzris 13 105,000
Irterestre > & 130
\rf:;mn rare SN vENL e » -
Net cash used m |nvestlng actwutles ) (29;340)
Cash flows fram financing activities R
Proceeds ey frasoing 201,719
{32,319)
(32,013)
) 203,750
Net cash generated from hnancmg actnvmes 7 34-1.;1.37
Net {decreasej/increase in cash and cash equtvatents ‘ 83,554
i 172,478
R
Cash and cash equwalents at lhe end of the year T ) 117 _ 256415 )

trestated)
2021

8349
(997
36.068
(28,568)
{1,755)
(449
37704
BAEY7
8875
(19,788
(5,701}
249,374
6,871
14.007)
(754
341917

(2219874
34503
(110.457)
(875
(25617}
20155
9597

1 077
(306 22“{ -

(35.552)
(212.675)
184,359

16.399)
(70,265
(34577)

206,638

267
172.478

Mote 26 detals the price pericd adiusirne™s
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Statement of accounting policies

Lompany information

Fern Trading Limmtec (the Comrpany’) 1s a private company limited by cnares and incorporated on 14 May
2320 Tre cornopany s comicilea it Englang, the United Kingderm and reg.stered under company ndmber
126016 56 “he address of the recistered office ¢ at &th Fioor, 33 Holborm, Londan, england, ECIN 2HT.

o

Statement of compiiancs

The Crous end indwicual financial statements of Fern Tradirg Limited ~ave peen prepared n compliance
witn Urited Kingdom Accounung Standards, mcwugirg Financa: Reporting Standard 102, The Financial
Reporting Stencard appiicasie in the United Kimgdorn ard the Republic of ireland ('FRS 102 ang the
Comparies Act 2006,

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financ’al staternents nave been Drepared on a going concern basis, under the nistorical cost convention,
as moalfied by the recogriton of Cariain financial assels and liab lties measured at fair value, and In
accordance with e Companes ACt 2006 and aoplicable sccounting standards in the Uniked Kingdom Tne
principal account rg pol ces, whicr ~ave oeen applied consistently throughodt the year, are set out below

The corsoldated ﬁ rancisl staternernts Include the results of all subs diaries owned by Fern Tracing Lirnited
as listed 17 note 29 of tne arnnual financial staterents Certa:in corrparies of these subsidianes, which are
listed in note 298, have taken the e<emption from an audit for the year ended 30 June 2022 permittad oy
cction 47%A of C)mps mes Act 2006, In order 10 allow these subsidiaries (¢ take the auait exempt:on, the
parent company has given a statutory guarantee in lne with sect'on 479C of Companes Ac: 2006, of a

the cutstarding net uabilties as at 30 Jure 2022

Gaoing concern

The Groun's and the Compary's busingss actvities, together with the factors likely to affect its future
develcpment, performance arg positon are set out the Strategqic Heport on pages 4 te 14, Tre Airanciai

posttior of the Group, its cash flows, liquidity pesiuon ara Sorrowmng facilities are described in the financiat

review on pages 23 to 27. The prncipal r'sks of tne Grour are set out on pages 16 1o 19

The Directers perform an anmual gong concern review that considers the Groug's ability 1o mest its
financiat ooligations as they fall due, for a period of at leazt twelve months after the date that the financial
statements nave been cigned.

Gz to the chalenging marke: condiiions managerment have parformed an assessment to determing
whether there are any materal uncesaintes ar sing that could cast sigrnificant 2oubt on the akiuty of the
Group to continue as 3 going concarn Mo significant issues have ceen noted and as a conseguence, the
directors beieve that the Group is well placed 10 manage its business risks successfully despile the current
unicertain economic outlook

ST e

ma,.‘m
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Statement of accounting policies

Ir reaching this conciusor the Directors nave reviewed e franca.mpesct of tihe urcaraniy on ine

sneetl, proft and .0ss ard cath f.ows with spacific r:«?acerat‘or*: G

7o [ the foilow ng.

perfb med on the ba whatl scenar ¢s wolld result in

mar

of reveniue of 46%, E‘ Groug 1z atle to sustan ks curr peralioral co ~drreetan L

aue for at least a year from e uale
fac

ert utlisimg the avalabie

ities winin tre Greug.

The Group nas a2 rumber of financirg faciilies that contan covenants recllr ng e Groug o mamian
specifen T“‘mamc;ai ratcs and comrply with cartair othe f"r arcal covenants These financial covenants ars

ested &t wast quarterly, and, ar the cate of thig repor:, the C‘;roup i compliarce wilk aliits firancial
covenants Sress tests on reazorably piausible scenaros sueh as a sig-ificant reduction ' EBITDA of 84

oves Lme nave been dsed 10 assess the Co

enant requirements for the at least thie next twelve montrs ard

covanarnis Nave bean forecsst G e mMet

1]

ven unde the stress test scenano, i the gomg cors

s tnzn ong yearn, with the remayr

faclies repayrment dates and urgrawa amounis are

coourting Judgemernrt and estimates
G s

riade wih congideranor
ar

Key estimaies include loan recoveranity, val.ation of w

3 O
=
3
oo
G
[t5]
m
L

SrOVISOng, m pflrfraft of goodwill and imvestrents, busines

Based on t ¢ CONQILDTS ana the imoact on the Group's financial

S TON, Hgalcity ard fi 13l cove L the cirectors nave conc.uded at e Grous and Corr‘p' r*y has

adeguate ress 12 monti. Thus, they cortinue ©

adops the gong concern bass of accourting in prepanirg the anrual franciel stataments

Exemptions for gualifving entities under FRS 102
[t

15, whrCh have

FRS 207 awows a auaifying entty certair C1sC.0sure éxem p O3, zjqect W certar comauo

‘T

Ceern comphed wih,

ot

the use of exemphicns oy the Campary

holder

L~

from precarrg a saterent of .cask- Hows, or the

these firarc

reg requ red rder £R% 102 paragrapts D125 o 11 48A a-d
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Statement of accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

The conscidated inancial statements include the results of Fern Trading Limded and alt its subs:diary
undertakings made up to the same accounting date Al intra-group balances, trransactions, incame and
expenses ase sliminated in full 2n consclidation The results of subsidhary andertakings acquired or disposed
of during the penoc are included or excluded from the ‘'noome statement from the effective date of
acouizton or disposal

Al uncertaxngs over which the Group exercises cortral, berg the poasser to govern the finarcia. and
operating policies so as w0 optain oenefis from trer activities, are consclidated as subsidiary undertakings
Where a subsidiary has dFerent accounting poticies (o the Groug, adjustments are 'nade to those

subsid ary financial staterments to apply the Group's accounang policies when preparing tne consoudated

finarciai statemenis

Ary subsicdhary undeartakings or associates sold or acquired dunrg the year are included up @ or from, the

o

ates of change of contral or change of significant imfluence respechively

Wherse the Groun has writhen a put option over shares he'd by a ror-centroiiing intesest, the Group
derecogrises tre non-controlling interest and irstead recagrused contingent deferred consideration kaniity
witiin other payaoles for the estirmated amount ikely to be cad o the non-controling interest on exercise
of those aptions. The residual amount, representing the differerice betwesn any consideration paid/oayable
and the non-cortroting interes™'s share of net a9sets, Is recognisea as goodwill. Movemerts in the
estimated tiabiity after inttial recogrition are recognised as goodwili

Forelon currency

i. Functional and presentation currency
The Groun franciai statements are presented in pound steriing ana rounded to thewsands

The Company's funct.onal and gresentaton currency 1s pound sterling and rounded o thouzands,

ii. Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are transiated 1Into the functionsl currency using the spot exchange rates at
the dates of the transact.ons At each panod end foreign currency monetary tems are translated using the
ciosing rate. Non-monefary iterms measurad at histoncal cost are translated using the excharge rate at the
date of the trarsaction and non-monetary iterms meazured at fair value are measured using e exchange
rate when fair value was determined Foreign exchange gans and losses resulting from tne settement of
transacticns and frorm the transiation at pericd-end exchange rates of monetary aszets and Labiites
dencminated in fereign currencies are recognised in the proht and loss accounts

All fore gr exchange gains and (osses are nresentea in the profit and loss account within ‘adrninisirative

EXLENSes

iii. Translation

Tne tradirg results of Group undertzkings are ransated 1Mo pounds sterling at the average exchange rates
for tne year The assets and iabilities of overseas undertaxings, including goodwil and fair value adjusiments
ansing or acguisition, are transiated at the exchange rates ruling at the year-end Exchange adjustrnents
arising from the rerranslation of opening net investments ard from the ranszlation of the profts o7 losses

ar average rates are recognised .n ‘Other comorenensive income’ and allocated o ron-czontroiing interest

35 approorate.




Statement of accounting policies

Turnover

Tne Group operates a nurmber

« Energy
Turnover from the sae of electricity i
plants ard oiomass ard landhl :
generated Revenue from lorg-term governmen: backes offlake agrecmants, suich a: tre Renewanle

& i = the pencd rmowhchit relates o, Tumover from the |
it racogrised on pryscal dizpaich :

d wren the significart reks and rewaras ©° cwnership of retrement propert.es have

passed to the buyer [on lega. competion), the armount of revenue car e recogrn sed relably, and it s

r

,..
—~
g
I
I
=
!
)
hl
Q
4
=

pretatie tha

- perefits associated witr the transaction wit
&

i -
of e oo

N e £ FAT
hown net of YA

« Lending

Turscver represents arra” zermen ard nterest on loar

T proveded ¢ cusicmers, net of any valuz |
f

cortraciual terms OF the can

2cded tax Loan nierest s reccan-sed on an acorual bags noine with

sgreement Afrangement ‘ess are .

o e ife of the wan 10 which trey relate

v and reaec

shown ret of VAT Tumcover 1s recogrused

pased on tre date the service is provided

Tre Group provices 3 7ange of nere™is to eriployees, rCUCng anrua, Donus arrangemanis, ve-d Nouday

arrangemients and def~eo connoution cension cans

[y

i. Short-term benefits

- v A e m T P , ey R . [P, Ny [N J
Shors termn benelis nolua g Y orday Day and oirer s ter ron-mcTelsy herehis are recognsed at ar j
P

ap
Cw o

rdzpendently
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Statement of accounting policies

iii. Share-based payments

Cash-setiled share-based payrnents are measured at faic value at the balance sneet date The Group
recogn ses a lighility at the balance sheet date tased on these fair values, takng irto accourt the estimated
rumber of Lnits that will actually vest and the current propertion of the vest ng peroc

Cnanges in the value of this Labitity are recogrised in the income statement.
The Group has no eguity-settlad arrangemenis.

Finance costs

Finance costs are charged to the profit and 10$s account over the term of the debt using tae effective
interest metnod so that the amount charged is at a constant rale on the carrying amount Issue costs are
intiatly recognised as a reduction in the croceeds of tne associated capiral instrument and regzsed o e

proft ard loss account over the ferm of the debt

Current and deferred tax
Tax 1s recogrised it the statenrent of reome and retained earmings, exc that a change attbutable t© an
itern of Income and experse recognised as other comprehensve incorre or to aritem recogn sed direc
in equ ty is also recogrized In other comprehersive meame or directly m eauity respectvely
The current income tax cnarge is caiculated on the basis of tax rates and laws that Fave oeer eractad of
ubstartvely enacted by the balance sheet date 11 the countries whiare thie Company operates ard
generates ncome.
Deferred balances are recognised in respect of all timing differences that nave originated but not reversed
oy the Bawance shee
Tre racogrition of deferred tax assets it imited 1o the extent that it s probable that they wil be recovered
against the reversal of deferred tax habiities or other future taxable profits; and
Any deferren tax balances are reversed f and when all conditions for retaining associated tax allowances
nave been met
Deferred tax balances are rot recognised in respect of perrnanent differences except 'n respect of business
cornbinations, when deferred tax s recognised on the aifferences between the fair va ues of ascets acquired
and the future tax deductions available for thern and trhe differences cetween the farr values of dabilities
acquired and the amourt that will be assescen for tax Deferred fax s determined using tax rates and laws
that hiave been enacted or suostantvely enacted by the balance sheet dare,

Business combinations and goodwill
Busines: combnations are accoutad for by apply ng the purchase merhod.

The cost ¢f a business compination is the fair value of the consideration giver, Labuities incurred or
azsumed and the equity iNstruments 1ssued plus the costs directly atiributaile to the business combination
Where contralis achieved in stages the cost s tne consideration at the date of each transaction

On acouisitior of a busiress, far values are attrbuted to the icentfiable assets, liamlties and cortngent

habilites Lless the fair value cannol be measured relizbly, in wnich case the value is incorporated az
goodwil. Whare the farr value of contingent uabilities canrot be reliably measured they are disclosed

ch the same basis as ofher conungert laputies,

mu‘;yz
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18 BXCEss Of e

o directly atinoutasie Costs of tre purchase

to the Sroun's inlerest o the idesthab e sititles ana

o=

-generatrg units [CGUJ S thar are expected to benefit fror

Goodwill is araorused over its expected utefl life which s deermned based on the estrmaea ifespan of
L

the assets acadired. Whare the G nle 'o make a receble eshmate of usetul e gocawl s
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"
-
)
[s1]
\J

—h

o
arortsad over a nonad Not excesding en years Goolwill 1s rev.ewed ant a5sess5ed for imparment

irdicators or an annual basgis and any impa rreent is crarged 1o the ©

Targible |
off the cost of ixed

ecianarn (s provided at rafes calcutated o weite

cover thelr expected useul hves, U-ﬂprcmax cn

comimences o the date nstrucus
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am ar d 'r\ad
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Assets 1 the course oFf el untl trey are

avalase for yse

tecrnolegical advancament of cranges In market proe, Indicaig that resdua’ valus
geq, (e residual value, usetyl life or depreciauor rate are amerdead presosclivery o

reflect the mow crourmstances, The assets are rey ewec for imparmart f the above f chcate that the
Carrying amourt may be imoatred
Gans and wosses on dispesals are deterrmined by comparnig the procecds witn e carrying amouni and are

recogrisaec withir groft or loss

o e res dazl valles over therr et

nses 2re includeo N gdms et
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Statement of accounting policies

Where factors, such as changes in market price, indicate that residual value or useful sfe have changea. the
residual valLe, usefu: ife or arnortisation rate are amanded prospectvely w0 refiect the new arcumstances

The assets are reviewed for impalirmert f the above factors nidicate that the carry-ng amourt may
be impatred

Leszes

Atincepticn the Group gssesses sgreernerts that transfer the right (o ase ascets. Tre assessmeant considers
whelrer ine arrangement s, or Coma*ms, a lease based on the susstance ¢ the arrangement and whethar

the leate shoula be classified as either a dnance lease or an coerating lease

Leases of assels that wransfer sunstantizlly all the risks and rewards ncigental 1o ownershp are classied as
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease atl the fair va ue of t
leased asset ard deprociated over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful life of the assat

Assets ae assessed for impairment at each reporting date

Leases that do not transier al the ris<s ard rewards of ownershis are clastified as ocperating lea

Payrmernis unce operatir‘g leas=s a harged 10 the proft and loss accourt on a siraght-ung basis over the
perod of the lease.

Investmants

Tne Compary Folds investrents in a subsidary at cost 'e=s accumulated imparment lesses If an
rmpairment ioss s sLhseguenty reverseq, the carrying amount of the rvestment s increased 1o the rovised
esturmate of its recoverabie amount, but omly to the extert that the revisea carrying 28 NOt exceed

am
the carrying amount that would have been determined had no mpa‘rment oSS heen recogmised i pnor

O
o
3
=
a3 Q
(’)

periods, A reversal of an imparment Loss s recacnised in the profit and loss account

Lash
Casm includes cash in nand and deposits repayabie on dernand Restrictea cash represents cash for which
the Group does not have immaediate and direct access or for which requilatory or legal requirements restrict

Lq

the uze of the cash

Stooks

Raw rnaterials, spare parls and consumables are vaied at toe lower of cost and net realisable vaiue Where
recessary, & provisior 1s made for obsolste, slow-moving and defectve stock. Cost is determined on thie
firzt-in, first-out (FIFG) mernoa,

—+

Fual stocks (MBM and litter) are valued or an average cost basis over one 1o two months and orovision for

unusac.e itter is revicwed montnly and appied to off-sie stnc

Fuel stock of straw has teen valued at the ristorical cost per tonne of straw. A provision for unusable straw
sidertfied on arn individual stack basis and is reviewed maontrly. Stocks are Lsed on a frst in, first out
UFIFG  bass ‘Jy age of straw

Stocks of ash at Fiorophos are valued at the lowear of cost and net realisakble value o the Group

Stocks of property deve'coment work in progress ["WIP") are stated af the lower of cost and net real sable
value. Cost comprises direct matenals and, where apoicable, direct labour costs and those overheads Tat
have been incurred i1 Bringng ine stocks © ther present locauons anad condition.
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Statement of accou

At each reporting Qate, an a:z

rying amaurt of
s ar rrpa rment ogs

SICCk: Over its estimrated selling pnce kest costs to comolete and s
IS

ed in the proft and

Accrued 1Imcome oN Gans s Calculated at the rate of interest set out it the 1oan contracis Tnergy INco™e s

accruec over the penod in whit i has ceer generated

Deforred Income 1S recogniscd ir accerdance witn the termis set out ir the contact Seferred noorme s

released 1o the profit and loss accourt 'n the pericd o wrich it relates

ns il ara 12 of FRS 102 i~ respect o° financa nsrumenti

al assets, inclod ng trade an

other recenvac e and casn a~d nank calarce: are indialy
L

inancirg transactior. where the

)
O
)
%)
o
T
[
o
o
al
_n

d
at ranzaction proe, unizgss the arangear

-3
@
=

s regsured at tre gre futLre recsios discounted at 3 mrarkst rawe of nerest

g tre effectve rrerest iratncd

d cost arg szsessed for abiecive
d:ffererce betweer: the arying
armount and the presert value of the « mflows discountad at the asset's ong nal sfflective interest

rate. Tremnarmient 05 15 recognsad in prf:h or loss

Cirer finanaia assets, including wvestmeants in eguty inst/Lments which ate ot subsigiarn

<

JC rtventures are initialy measured st farr value, which s normaly the transaction proe 5.on aisess are
supscguenty can €0 3 far value and the charges n far vaiue are recogrsed ir oo rloss, except ar
ryestments in eqaity Imstramers tnat are nol pub.cly raced and whose falr vatues cannot oe measures

W
ad at cost less imeainmer:

relabey are meas

recogn.sed wnern ig; (e contractoal nights 1o tre

OWwWIrersn

to anoteer paryy wro
]

L sanvinars, cans fror Sz owy G COTOENIes
Jopreterer ce SNgTEs. args N tas Y =3
frnato g trarsaction wrere the dapt

dscourted at 3 rar<elrate of inters
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Statement of accounting policies

DeLt instrurnents are subsequently carried at amertized cosi, Lusirg the effective irterest rate method. Fees
paid on the establchment of oan facillities are recogmised as transach.on costs of the loan to the extent that
it ic nrobable that scrre or au of the facility wll be drawn down. Inthe case, the fee is geferred urtil the
draw-down occurs, To the extent there is no evidence that it 5 probable that some or all of the faclity vl
be drawr aown, the fee is capital sed as a ore-payment for lguidity services anc amortised over the pericd
of the fachity 10 which it relates.

Trade payables are obligations to pay o goods or servces that have been acgquired n the ordinary coLirse
of ousiness fromr suppliers, Accounts pa/ab e are classified as current jabiliies f paymeant s due witnun one
vear or igss. f not they are preserted as non-cdrrent lagilities Trade payacie: are recognised initially at
transachicn Dfce and supsequently Teasured at arrortized cost using tne effective interest method

Financiz: iabii tes are derecognised when the liability is extrguisted, that s wnen the contractual chligation
15 dizscharged, cancelled or expires.

Provisions

Frovisiors are made where an gvent has takeﬁ place that gives the Groun a legal or constructive obligation
that procaby requires settlemeant by a transfer of ecorncmic benefit, and a reliabe ectimate can be made of
the arnodnt of ire obligatior,

Provisions are cnarged as ar expense 1o the proht and ioss account -n f1e year that the Group becomes

aware of the obligaticn, and are measured at the best est mate at the palance sheet date of the expenditure
required to sattle the obigation, takirg into accourt relevant rsks and uncertainties

Hedoing

The CGroup azplies hedge accounting for tranzact ors entered irto o manage the cash flow exposures of
borrowings Interest rate swaps are beld to manage the irrerest rate exposures and are desigrated as cash
flow hedges of floaung rate borrowings. Cha"g 5 in the fair values of dervatives designated a5 cash flow

nedges, and which are effect've, are recognised drectly ir egquity Any imeffer:t\vemess in the heag ng
relationsh g (being the excess of the cumulative change in fair value of the hedging instrument since
nception of the hedge over tne cumulative change in the fair value of the hedged itern since nception of
thie hedge! 1< recogrised in the profit and ioss

The gain or loss reco

cordance with the cash flows of the hedged item Headge accounting is d scontinued when the nedging

sed i other caomprehensive income 5 reclassified to the profit and loss in

LQ

mstrument expires, ro longar meets the nedging criteria, the forecast transact.or s no lenger hightly
orobable, the ‘qedged aebtinstrument s derecognisac or the bedging instrument 13 terrminates.

Share capital

Crd.nary snares issued by the Group are recognised i1 equity at the vawe of the proceeds receved, with the

s

excess aver nominal value beng credited to snare premium.

Hon-contrelling interests

Non-controdling interests are rreasured at their proportionate share of tne acguree’s :dentifiable net aszets
at the date of acousition.

T
R
Prete sates s,a
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Statement of accounting policies

Hey sccounting judaemants and estimatss

Tre preparzuon of finarcal staterrents 0 corneliance with uires the use of ce

aeccounting estmates It also requires management 1o e4ercize JUGgement it applyng the

3CCoOwrting ooloes, Katin are C,Oﬂ:\f’"‘uau\/ vd {Ué‘t\’—i(‘ and are nased o nisierical

experien: Cneluding expeciations of future evenis that ars helieved 1o be reasonable

Lnder e Circumstances,

gements in preparng these Aranca, statements are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate}
Sans and advances 1o custormars, nciuding as

coaed aoorued incorns belan reviewed for

QJ
D
b

are
Imparment on a guarterly basis, in considerirg trie need for a provisicn, mar rent deterrmire their pest

estmate of the expacied future cash flows On @ Case [y Case 0asis, As tris catimate <elics or @ certar

number of assamolicns about future events which rray differ from actusl cutcome

Tcikzing the

Corrower's ab Uty 1o repay 1I7terest are capaal due in future enods, this gves rize 10 judgement as to

far vaue of the debror balance

whether there s a shortfat between na carryirg value and the

Managerent note that prov 2ons agamnst (oans ana a
performred sens v Ty analys:s on the provision Tre
of ti- one per cent o the armount proviced a ;‘ gt the e
E3&rm teisimore expaediture being cnargea o the income sia

carry'ng amodnt of the debtors ard provsors at 30 June 2022

ii. Value of property development work in progress { WIP') (estimate)

Property davelopment WE s reviewed for smoairm~v t ona per odic Basis In cons.dering the ~eeq for a
DIoVISICn, Marsgernent determine reir gest cstimate of ne recoveranie velue Maragerent engage an
cxpert extorng: valuer o orovioe key azsarrplions about future everts wihich ray differ from actial
outcormnes, ncwdnag property valuations, rate of saies ard geve coment LosTs.

-
Praes

i+l

estmztes oIve rse 10 ‘.JCJQG’T‘.G?‘:T. as 1o whatner there s a shortfal between the Carrying value ang the

fzir value of the balance as at the 30 June 20272, Pest year end, maragemsnt have reviewed the

assuriplors used 1o cetzrmune the value of property deveoprrant W2 and have obierved No Changes in

¥

perforrance that wouwa irpact the valual on as at the 35 June 2022 See nore 12 for the carrymg anmourt
o ine property asvelopment WP

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) (judgement)
Tre Group owns twd energy gererat ng subcidiarnes in Australia wn.co

Azl 2019 ard 2021 The BRPAS nciude

!ro he cusTomer
oty sola to tre Austrzl
2 sechicon 12 as s e tre nor-ngtciatiter 2 d tne TFD s tyo ca for
such arrangemente Trergfore s ey accowrten for woder FRS 152 setnios 27 2t 5 reveniue Contraciw o

WaTE

| e BN v ap e s = o P - Lo PP
2 Cansiueraucn, rather thar reva.l ~g tne enire cortract o far vaue,

iv. Business combinations {(estimate)

Tre cost o 2 gus ress combinalucn s tre fair vaue o the consderanor gven, -abil ties

Ccosts drecty atinoutanie to Tne ousress corb ~ation far vaue of these comri

a7d more dera 5 aré proviced o pages 45 10 48
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Statement of accounting policies

v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

The provisicn for cecomrmiss oning costs is measured at rmaragenent's pest esumate of the present value
of the expendiiure required 1 settle the future obligaticn to return land on whicn there are operatioral wird
and solar farms, toits ong nal condition. The tevel of the provisions is deterrmmed to a significant degree by
the ezurration of future dismantling and restoration costs, s wetil as the hmang of d srmantement.

Wind Farms {estimate}):

Maragerrent note tnat decommissionirg orovis.cns is a cntical estimate ana have therefore performed
sensitivity anaws:s The results of the sersitivity analysis conclude that a change of +/- one per centn fhe
discount rate woud have resaited in L2 1m increase/decrease in the provisior Sees noie 17 for the provision
recognised at 30 June 2022 Managemenrt utilise external expertise 1o provide a1 esumated cost to
disrmantle ana have used a discount rate of 2% to reflect the tme in velue of merey and the fisks spec:fic
to the ooligaton

Australian solar farms (judgement}:

The Group is recuired to resiore the eased preruses of the sclar farr (o therr onginatl concruion at the end
nf the lease term. A provision was previcusly recognized, however in tne currert year trus judgerrnent has
beer reassessed and management beligve the tlessor may wish o eitner take titie of the aszets for either

a vatue through selling the assets and as such do not believe that ar outflow iz

continued usé or to realis
nrobabie to settle this resioration obugat on

UK Solar (estimate):

Durnng the year, a tnire party gerformed an assessrent of the base ¢osi of the cecommissioning of the
Groups UK sear farrns The findings have resulted in material change n the cost estimate and therefore a
orovision has been recognised for the first time on some sites Treg imipact has resulted in a provision beirg
rased for £18m: to the balance sheet decemmissioning vability and fixed assets As at 30 June 2022 there s
ro impact on the profit and loss. Sites not affected are addreszed below

UK and French Solar (judgment}:

Maragement beleve that given the nature of these particular assets, thie lessor rmay wish to either 1ake title
of the assets for either continued use or 1o reai’se value through selling the assets and as such do no

believe that an cutflow 5 probatle to settie this restoration oblgation Managerment will continue (o Mon.tor

the situat'on at each baance srest date.

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments {estimate)

The value of gooawil neld by the Croup and investimerts in subsidiary urdertakings held by the Company
s reviewed arnJdaly for imoairnent, ~he recoverabliny of these balances 1s corsidered with referernce o the
oresent value of the estimated future cash flows. These calculatons use cash flaw projections which extend
forwarg forecast business performarce together with assumptions surrcunding tre expected lie of the
asset, exterrally prepared forecasts and vauat.ons, ard any agjustments required to the discount rate 10 take
accolint of business risk The estimated gresent value of these future casn flows 1s sernsitive o the discou
rate and growth rate used 0 tne calculation. all of whien regure management s Judgement Testing of the
carrying valde has peesn gerformed guring the year, which has involved several scenzrios being rnadelled
Basea or this tasting anc the resylting impairment recognised on investments, management beligvas theare
is sufficient neadroom o sugpert the valug of gooowil and investrments 1IN supsidiary entities

Managerr ent nate tiat imparrment of goodw L and invesimeants is a critical estimate and have therefore
ocerformed sensit vity analysis on the provision Tne results of the sensitiviy an 3lys s conclude that 2 chamge

of +/- one per centin the amount arovidad against the estimated balance at risk would have resulted |

£5.49m less/more expenditure baing charged o the incorne statement during the pericd. See note 8 for
the carrying armount of the gooowill and invesiments at 30 June 2022.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
4

Analysis of turnover by category

2022
000

2021

£000

42408 6502
Erergy operatons - sclar, reserve povier 2nd wino 365,958 175,820
Erergy operations — biomass and iandf 223,526 141,826
lHeatncae oneratens’ 45,978 42,266
Horre bu.ding 25,034 -
Fibre operations 8,930 4838
,,,,, TSI e e e - 711,3;‘3,“0‘ o5 100
Img uded rncorne om Healhoare ops o0 L1740 2020 L1120 reeating to 1ae sale of retirernient vilago unis

aro B2 G (221 L3231 D) in e

Analysis of turnover by geography

2022
£'000
Furape 84,433
Rest of wornd 23,486

United Rin

2021
£000
384799
31893
8615

45307

2022
£000

2021
£000

3,550

5454
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

harging/lcreditingj:

B T T T O S 2 A

Aiortisation of infangible assers (note 8}
Irparment of intargibie assels (note 8;

Depreciation of tangitle assets (note G

cagan egner

R LR R A e ven B vava T e

s remuneration - Compary and the Group's corsolidated
il staternents
Addrors’ remuneralion — audit of Comgany's subs.dianes

ALGiIOrs remuncration — non-audit senices
A AdiTOrs remiuneraior, — @4 COMmMUance Services
Dhfference o foreign exchange

COperatrg legss

2022
£000
37,849
7,913
101,802

45

819
246
482
7.772
13,783

A LR SR SR DR B e a3

{restated)
2021
£'000

37704

84,657
146

1134
513
672

4,402

7502

Note 26 detaus the prior penod adjustments

2022 2021

£000 £000
w;jge% ana salanes e 85,432 o 41,3873
Socal securiy Costs 7,041 3,808
Other persiorn ¢oss 5 233 1 676
The Grouo provides a defired contrioutior schemes for its employees in the UK. The amourt recognised as

an expense for tne defin

ed contrioution scheme is showrt Nt

e labie above

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

Froducion
AGmin stration

Drercions

2022

Number

2021

Number

b BB

1,032

N R PR R SRR SRR A L

699
348
3
1050

Tha Company had one emrployee

other than Direciors dunng e periog ended 20 June 2022 12

L. none)
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Crnolumerts 176

Dur ng the year no persion contribtors were made in respect of 1re dractors

l =]
[
[
™~
e
)
o]

)
o

10 other key maragerrent (2021 nore!

aperate a cath-sernied UHP 1o ausl
e amount of wh

ying empicyess, whereby

r

¢ getermured oy reigrence 1o e

e of e lias ity for “he awards made 1s mezsored at each

ment gate. [he far vallie 13 ecognised over the verung par od The armcunt

Ui expected o

of expense retogrised taxes oo accoun: e best avalabie estimate of the ~urbs

vest under the service and performance conditions undernying each award granied

2022 2021

Number of Number of
awards awarci

SEr g ,_Abm Hl G Dalance 1,914.751 ] 640 000
1.763 563 ?74 7%;

Closing outstanding balance I 3,678,314 1914751

Urjrwtt 3 r;m G W

The totzl charge for the year was £3 133,000 12021 £1.334,0001 ang at the 20 June 2022 trere was &
labiity of £2.407000 srcludea with'e creats { £1.334,5040
Interest receivable and similar income 2022 2021

£'000 - E00D
130 997

2022 202t
£’090 ) E OOO
32492 e
® Boreoargs 2,597 1102
& frarila Instrueeris {1,235) 587
- i o - o : o 33,55‘17 36,068
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
T oo

a) Analysis of charge in year

PERENER YRR SRR NP GERe A3 %) EORERGRERE BRI R BORS Y AR P VRGRN A0 CUKESE ARRRR £y iuhh B abatoe oAb w0 ¢ meaedck o xe sPheTe e dc'n whea o oo mlowfe tie TTT L PLTENE S E VRORYIOra wnuee

Current tax:

{rastated)
2071

k3 DOO

B —

U conoralion tas Charge on proftiioss) for the year (297) 1.648
Adjustmen:s in respect of prios penosds 3,196 (2.866)
Fore gn tax suttered 5,641 -
Deferred tax:
Orgiration ard reversal OF traing aifforences 6,227 2074
Adjustments in respect of pnor penods (3,741) (3.298)
SN tas rates 5,268 ll 491
-Pml aef@rred ax U e e 7;,7:54W o 9 567 '
Tax charge on profltl(loss) on ordmary activiiies I ~. 16.254 8,349
b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year
The tax assessed for the year iz higher (2021 migher] than the standard rate of corporation taxin the UK of
15% (2021 19%;. The differerices are exp\,o;ru%d Leow:
{restated)
2022 2021
o E000 £000
S}“S}Z}?[Jss'i“b‘;};r; éax T a7608 (21.170)
Profit/! ass) a - e dard rate of
Eftecis of.
Experses not deductble for tax purposes 11,723 16,076
Cthner effects (868) 1,022
incorne not 'axable for tax purposes (8,102} (9,351)
Agiustiments in respect of prior pencds (545} (6,865)
Effects of C%ange irtas rates 5 041 11489
Totalktax charge for the year N - R B ‘ h ‘ 16 294 8,349

c} Factors that may affect future tax charge

The Frnance Act 2021 enacted on 10 June 2021 increased the rmain rate of UK corporation tax from 19% o
25%, effective 1 April 2023 Deferred taxes on the balance sheet have been measured at 25% (2021 25%)

which represents the future carporation tax rate tnat was enacted at the balance sheet date

Note 20 detalls the prior penos adpusiments
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

I N

Group

seger [ U RN SO

Cost

At 1 oo J//)J1 (rostatec

Zguired throunb b
comboations nome 245
Adoitions

Uizpasats

Carocn ‘rm' mf‘r

At 30 June 2022

Accumulated amortisation

Disposats

Loss o translaton
Irepasrrnent

Cra
At 30 June 2022

se for tra year

Net book value
At 30 June 2022

Software Goodwiil

{restated}

£ 000

L SRR LT L LI TOPRP

E'OOQ

Brie s L, viohh teeua e aaastas e an

964 726,602
- 30,042

2.125 -
- (21.118)
_ 7430

107 155,902
- (2462)

- (192)

- 7.913
12 5 ’5 4

540,981
857 566,700

R TTV

743,456

119 202, 475

Development Total

rights

£000 - E:DOO
10,216

4058

737,782
34,100

1.040 3165
- (21.118)
- 7 930

15,514 761 859

1034 161,043

- {2.462)

11592}

79153

525 37849
7 204 151 .

557,708

576,759

[ha gan on transiat
roome Amor

Deataly of tre subsid

Burng the year tne zro

amOrtisal on was recogr sedn the current yea- and £1

sale recogrisen T the proft ang

iMparner

Jsancn of goodwil s charged to admrinisive

hanies acqured dunng the y

Pad AL (=

ed 30 June 2022

05y i rels hnn oG

ool (2021 ~onel.

27 rorng!

S recs

can oo fnuLndin ot

gnised N other cormprehensive

satyea - erd (2021 nergj
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

,g Tl
Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction {restated)
(restated)
Group E'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000

8531 2317467 1695437 27,288 43277 2,092,004
829 1,536 73,647 60462 238,006 274,480
Foauined [DIOuTn s e 1308 - 51,344 - 57,663 110,315
FRrAfaln vawe moverrenl - - 365 - 3,294 3,662
Tranisfers - o& 1066 30,5%6 (32,070 -
Disnosais (135] - (75,951) - - (76,0886}
At30June2022 10533 319,071 1745911 118686 310170 2504371
et deprecm“on e LD E e L e
Arlouy 2021 4410 90,059 414,559 1,250 - 510.318
Charge 'or the yoar 183 17130 81141 3348 - 101802
Disposals - - (&2 1221) - (403}
rx rioverrorT - - (776) - - (7?6)
At 30 June 2022 4,593 107,189 494742 4417 - et0941
et ook ool e e e s e e e e
At 30 June 2022 5,949 211,882 1,251,169 114,269 310,170 1,893,430
A 30 duns 2021 \'re‘tjmf}; 4121 227408 1280878 25,998 43277 1,581,682N

ncluded within tangicle assets are caplalised finance costs directly atinbutable to bringing the asset inw
f assets beld under fnance teazes nc.uded in plant, machinery, fixtures and

use Tre net carrying amount of as
5 G001 Inc udpd in nietwork assets s g provision of £1,023,000 for
-

Athings s £51,785000 (2024 £51,
obso'ee eguipmen: and develop

The Cornpany had "o tangible assets at 30 June 2022 {Z021: rnone}

Mcte 26 details the pnor pariod ad;ustrrents.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Unlisted
investments Total
) £0G0 ~__£'000

R N T

Group

Costandnetbookvalue
AT Juy 2021 11,000 11,000
Addtons 126452 126452
[ spotals 105,000} (105,000
At303June2022 7 35452 35452
A0 June 2020 oo 11000

Subsidiary
undertakings Total

000 .. FO00

Company

A5 20 Jure 2022 2311878 2311678
22¢.300 228,300

Ada

Dispcs - -
At 30 June 2022

Accumeulated impairments

_____ 2,539,978 2,539,978
195,312 195312
1195,312) (195 312)

2,539,978 2,539,978
2116368 2115366

LT .rrrew e ferr's cash

recuirerr erts 370 1o Bracksn racing Lomriteg oM

e ot v = = Y ne 3 - oy .
Lree o tme Ferm; was SN 30 Jume 2021 £

¥
m
|5
-

SCIOrS GO ol Cors Adr Tendo _L2 or Zrag-sr radrg o tO @ sutsdary Lndore<iTgs of Ferm
_irr

ted,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

3 O L R

30 JUNE 2022

Casr includes cash nonand and deposits repayable or demand

Restnciaed casn represents ¢

asn for which the Group aces not have immediate ard cirect access or for

whicn reguiatory or legal reguirements restrict the use of the cash.

o Bt 5 e At o s a0 . 0 i a2 s P A R R e o

shat ank and 0 onand

i ¢le TFF' aj

Cash at bank and in hand -

s e

Group
2022
£000
195,823
60,592

256,415

SJ 377
172 478

Restricted cash i

Si-annuat d-stnipution wincows.

The Compary nad a cash batanice of
alelalsh)

iz o

ot kvt s e e PR s K s i Fead Y TN F, e gy

Ash stock
Fuel, spare oarts and corsamates

P’f‘,f.;(‘l* df f&o’)n ent WP

comuorised of £726,000 keld in cscrow ard £

£6,422 GC0 as at 30 June 2022, rone of wnich was

53,566

Group
2022
£'000

GO of cazh held in subsicharies witn

restricted (2027

2021
£009

1,538
26,023
156,918

184,479

2195
18,593
73,523
94711

The amount of stocks recogrised as an expense dunng the

Included in the fuel, s
stocx (021, £459,00

site suecific provisions

There has bee

oledged as secunty for lizhilites (2021 nonel.

The Company had no siocks at 30 June 2022 4

e parts and consurmables sto

1 N0 impairment reccarused during the year o stoo

2021 none) No

2021 none

year was £120,413,000 (2021, £41,212,000).

ck value is a provision of £350.C00 for unusable fue.
ncludzhg r property developrment WIF is a provisior of £328.000 for warranty ang

rnvertory has ceen
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
X0 o

Group Company

restated)
2022 2021 2022
| LE090 €0 €000

Amountsfailmgdue afteroneyear ot S O S e £ %% Asade oo s e a7 PSS rgarae < s o
Leans and advances 1o cusiormens 137,682 15,128 -
Amounts falling due within ane year
Loans and advances to cusTomers 223,239 369,384 -
Trade dentors 42,050 16,121 392
Arniounts owerd oy related parlies (noe 24) - 3,950 312,950
Other gebiors 20,199 24972 3,843
- 6,602 2,527
Dervvative Anancis instr aroenis irote 21 54,409 5469 -

145,602 154,375 176
623161 592002 39,888

Prepdymnornis and acorued neore

o

12,751
5008

oamz and acvan

NG rierest s charge

and repsyal

Meote 26 getals the pror perod adpisiments

Lrsecured
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

O PO A S A TR TR
Group Company

(restated)
2022 2021 2022

£.’000 £000 £'000

2021

£ OOOU

VA EEAR & b dex o i @ s § S0 T o TR EEAY bt PRl L XA hE £ p T b hark S v bt 2 Far 0 (07 Da MEIY OVAREOINGLY IEHAR IR A AR RSO LIS Gu U AR B RE B BB h Rad A PHTH T L T TS DGR EE3 0 W a2k

Bank loans and overdrafs inote 19 87, 732 47336 -
Trarde croctors 58,004 23,350 76
Cthier taxat or and social secur ty 8,161 - -
Other creditors 24,362 55506 -

Ao due o related parlies (note 24} - - -
FHnanoe keasec inote 16} 2,428 3147 -
Carvatya finanoal insrumrents (netn 21 - 143 -
Acerngas ard deferred income 75,465 373

256,152

16

Group
2022

Amounts falling due between one and ﬁve years £000

Barik lcans and VJerc:raftf ’r‘.o*n lnw 383,070
Fnance eases (foe 19) 5,899

Dervatve Fnancial nstruments inote 21) -

ot er "FedltOFf 5 364

394 333

2041
£'000

vt ge bk B PTRAERE o L IR PP PP S A S P St SRR B B TR TS b B

247297
6,125

5415

258,837

Group
2022

Amounts falling due after more than five years £000

2021
£000

e AOEE PRANNE L RRR S S TR I Y B B S S R b D L B Py

Ranrk Iouns and overdrafts (ncte 101 573,416
Finance leases inote 16} 24,676

_Jr‘wamh F 13 _\al |mer L !mo.e /lJ -
598,092

Total creaiors falling due a‘ter more than one year 992,425

577,235
24,495
42 772

644 502

507,339

The Cornpany has nc creditors due in greater than one year.
Avrournts owed to related parties are urisecured, non-interest nearing ard repayable on dermand

MNote 26 detalls the prior penoed adjustrents.




(
™
s
z
-
s
\}\
2
L
(_

o

-
A
O
N2
m

2022
£'000

87 732
383,070
573,416
1,044,218

Shrr e emims aa e % wawe e o Txeamen w S UTE bean g % 0 ¥R W o4 ASEEsEeaeaa e TTY Smespes e NS waae ot

24729/
5/ ?’2 35
971 Qld

Tre Corpany had no bank lears at 30 Junes 2022

Trie ark lcans are secured aganst assets of tre Group wath each loan as heaa by the subsidiary shown below!

Interest rate 2022

Viners bnergy Lirnted
Cledar Energy and nifrasoicture Lmires LIBOR/EURIBOR plus 2 00% -

3 month EURIBOR plus
1.20%. Fixed rate 1.70%

Eles Enargy 3 12% + 6 month EURIBOR 56,079
Boomearang Eriergy Lirnitec & mionth SONIA plus 1.50% 284,348
649% (swap rate of 455% +

1.9% margin)
nwwalile Erergy LY Lirered 6 month SONIA plus 2 35% 85,718
17% + BBSY 31,614

L | overesss | iraprests 5% + SONIA + 2 5% non- 12 306
ViR e et utilisation fee !

30,946

tSolar Farr Py mited

Dartrgien Fo

114,026

Zestec Assel v qrggprrpn. L e F'xed a te 2. 5/ a3

1044218

& month SONIA plus 1.60% ‘420138

2021
E OOO
\/8 1/’)

(v
E
w
w
s

295,344

103439

SCMA repaced LIBOR as the effectve irmerbak iendng rate system rom Llanuary 2022 The
rezuitad N no coramarcal mpeact WO tne busitess
Finance leases

Tre foture Moy France lease ogymens are as ‘oliows

2022
£'000

Payrrer s gue

Nolater thar one poar 2,428
Later than one year and Mt 18787 Tnan Mve yes's 5,899

Later tmar Py yesrs 76,46%
S rents 84,788

> O ErGEs (51,785}
Carrying amount of the liability o o 33;003

o
s

72,013
81,375

(47609
33766

Tre frarnce laazes pririany reae b

re~tal, renewsl or purchase opton clauses Renis oayas'e norease by 107a nialo

secured against the leazed zs

Tre Compary had no fina
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

A7 0 s w s an

Group

P B R A E R L B RS

At 1 July 2022

increase recogrised in proft and loss

ncrease f(‘(_f)gf‘\‘wifd U"\r()ugﬂ clher cormprenans WENCrE

mpsirmers
Increase recoaniced in fixed assers
Re-agnised on subsidiary

QCGUSINGNS

Adpistrmant ir respect of prior years

Decommissioning
provision
£000

R R ¢ b 30 0B 8 K0 v i 0 (7T T AR

20439
21
16
23656

{restated)

Deferred tax

5 et

#0933
11495
18.202

(3,568)
(5.4605)

€000

{restated)
Total
£000

R R R SR P PR

41,272

Lwending of g scoun! 249 - 249
Adjustmernt re.ating 10 Cnangs In accouniing estirmate
AN on translauon

At 30 June 2022 41,023 41,597

15 - 15

The decomimissionng provisicn 15 held o cover future oolgations to return land on wrich there are
ooeraticnal wnd, piomass and salar The arncurts are not expected to be

dtliced for i excess of 25 years

rfarms, 1o ther origiral conditon.

The Cormpany had no provisions at 30 June 2022

(@3

Note 26 detans the prior period adjustrments

A8 0o e oot T T R 0y

~d Company have the folowing share capial

Group 2022 2021
Allotted cailed -up and fully pa:d £'000 £ OOO“

1646 6.1{ 8 11 12021 1,498,755 258)
Ordinary shares of £ 0 10 each

161,662 145,676

Company 2022 2021
Allotted , called- -up; and fully paid R £'000 £'000

= e £ B R R B VYR e s £ e —————
‘,616,6’2,611 12021 373,._J3p

‘ 14
Ordinary shares of £0.10 each 161,662 2676

During the year the Group ssued 119,866,754 (2021 1,501,199, 275 | ordinary shares of £0.10 each for an
aggregate nominal va.ue of £11 9‘7OJO (2021 £.50.120,000) Of the shares issuad durng the year, total
cons deration of £203,750,000 (2021, £2.316.695 0001 was paic for the shares, giving nze to a premiurm of




L]
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

ed (2021 4,442 070 of 43 own

£181,763.000 {2021 £173.118.CC0) Durng tns year the Groun DuUrchas
ordinary shares o Z0 10 each with ar aggregate nomiral vae of Lnil (2021 £444 000) Toral car:mcefatiow
of Enil (2021 £6, 844 C0C) was paidd for the shares, gwving rise to 8 premur of 2 {2021 £6,

Trie Group nas acopied predecessor accounurg prnciples a3 it was formed as par: ¢

reconsirueTion, tnerefare the share Capital ano snare prem:um account are treated as f
existed Movertents in share capital ansing poth befcre and after the restruciure are repor
N te Groop share caoital

Dur ng the year the Comipany ssuer 1. 1.501.199,778) ordinary shares of £G 10 each *or an

0,000 Of the skares iszues during e yesr 10131

aggregate nominat valle of £11
) wizs paid for the shares, giving nse oo pramium of

Group purcrased I (2021 4 444,020, of 18 awn
of rol (2021, E’l/l/ oG

Ciat CunSIgeration
106395000

Trere 15 a wrg.e class of ordicary shares There are no restrictors on the cisriouiion of dwdends and ne
repayment of capita!
Cash flow hedge reserve

The cas™ flow hedge recerve 5 used o record ransacrons ars ng rom the

‘—”J NG arrag

“gemet

Merger reserve
Tre merger reserve arices from the difference between the {arr vaiue of the shares scues and the boak

vaes of the sibsd anes aca

Ne movarrent IN nor-cartroiling interests was as ‘cllows

Group

Note 2022 2021
E‘OOO £ O’JO

IR C s e« et o erehesietiasian e maa e Cemmangea ey, e onw ey,

3721 9,571

Sate of subsidizry undergkrgs and acou'ston
P

©f ron-gontoiing irenns”

27 - {1,842}

Tnbtacle 10

(6,622} (4,007

{2,901) 3721
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

P44 SR

Carrying amounts ¢ inancial asset

Group

trestated}
2022 2021
Group E’DQQ £'000

Company

2022 2021
E'000 £000

N R B b o T v 2 BRI T N MR Y P NS Bt £ A A VR SRS b A X

Carrying amount of financial assets

Debt inslruments measurec at amortised cost 423,156 430,556

A

Mie at farr value trrough profic and loss - 6,465

rMeasured al falr value throwgh offer Campre

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

1,126,163

56,384

[Xe)

Measared at amortised cost

Measured at far value througn other comprehensive income - 42,772

i RS Sk A

4,235 17.767

Siiels! srnerls

[
T

Note 26 cetails the pricr

iy S
wHaGL
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o
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Derivative financial instruments

Tre Grown's firancial 1 sk management scexs to rmmemise the exgosare to market sk, cragit rsx, Lgu d
ard cask dow nsk, and energy market nsk,

a) Market risk

Energy market risk

Clor s expenencing significare turbuence and there (s a rswihat i«

not acrweved due o changes 11 wnolesale en :vgy prices, 07 1g<e conracts or g
C

Changes in Government policy, or reg. sultir recuced in LireEmrs wihin the

e
roup due 1o aud.tonal levies

o

Currency risk

I he Grouo presets its consaolidaten financa statermerts in ste

%

E

ctner currencies, grincpaly Turo arg Australan dolar Consed

cxcharge rsk due to exchange rate moverrents, whicr affoct

2r ng operat oy

wansanon of earming ana net 2set: of s non

Transactional exposures

Transacuona

Lexposures arize from adminisiralive ang other experse o Currencies otigr than the Group's
red

presertaliona. currency Sterling; he Group enters in to forward ‘Qreigﬁ exchange contracts ana forsion
I,‘

foreign cuarrercy paysbies and recents 7
C

tal
exchar ge swaps to mitigate tre exchange rale nisk “cr cerian

forwarg curtency contraliz ard swaps are measured at far valug, whicn is determ nec using vaiuation

?e:hr;wques trat wulise obzervanie meouts The key imputs used 0 vaumng i~

excharge rates for CB2ALL ana G3PEU P‘ Om SO June 2022 the fair .

Translational exposures

Balance sheet ranslational exposures arise or consolidaticon on the reranslation of the balance sheer of
ron-siening operations s st he Croup's presentatonal currenty The gval of exposurs s reviewsc
by managerant and the potental forsign exchange moveme s witmir a7 acceotable level of nsk anz

G e [ress expciures

therefore, tyzicaly, tre Group's oolicy to not o z2Cively heage 10
e risk
The Groun nat exposore o flucudations i rerast rates onos borowings. Where mne Groug eners inic

interest rat

Oorrow NG arrangerrents with floaurg rate mterest, a swap arra ge meris entered o o fx a porice of
the nterest in oroer 0 Mitgate asarmit ar «worease Inntersst rates The porton ofinteres: to be fixed 15
E) = 2
fof 3 CLrt for nese

Price risk

The Groun & a sn07 10 rregidm term lender to The res cental Lrogperty mar<er ¢ he extent tmal trere g
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Credit risk

Customer creqlt risk is mitigated through the Group’s crad @ contral policies, which are in place 1O ensure
e g ‘ &

that our customers have an appropnate cred t listory and are rnontores on an oNgo Ng bass

c) Liquidity risk

Liguicity nisk are managed by ersunng that sufficient cash s availacle © fund contnaing and ‘uture operations.

LiguediTy rIsk anses on ban< loans ir place across the Group and s maneged through careful maonitonng of
covaranis and senzble levels of debt. Borrowing is on a iong-term bas’s, whereas our revenue 1s received
throughout the year, as well as inferest and redempticns on our short-term oan book Cash flow nsk s
rnanaged through orgong cash flow forecastung 1o ersure receipts are sufficient to meet aabilities as they
fali due

- SN N NP U

Al
)

At the year end the Croun had captal cormitments as "ollows

2022 2021
Group ] ) £000 £000
Contracted for ut not provided in tnese firancial siemrents 347,254 90,156
Undrawr faciities on loans to Dorrowers 173,600 82,683

A% 30 June tne Group had toal fuiure mimmurn lease payrnents ander non-canceliaile coeratirg leases
b r b =
as follows

2022 2021

Land and Other Land and Other

buildings bulldings
I i} N £'000 £000 o EOOO = £'O00
é;yme%ts dLJC V o - -
Mot later than one year 8,707 661 8031 749
L ater than one yoar and rot Llater than five 31,627 726 30,369 1E85
yEArS
‘Latf;r than five years - 95,664 o - 11893? 9

135,998 1,387 157332 2444

The Groun Fad na other off-palance sheet arrangements (2021, none].

Lrider sections 3844 and 479A of the Companies Act 2606, the parent company Fern Tracing Limited has
guaranteed all outstanding laoiites on those companies taking the exemption 2 wiich the supsidianes tist
on peges 79 10 90 were subjact 1o at the 30 June 2022 urtl tney are safisfied in full. These labilities total
£915m. Such guarantaes are enforceanle against ~ern Trading Limited by any gerson o whorm any such
Lability < cue.

Tre Corpary had no cacita, or otner comrtmerts at 30 Jurne 2022




23
%

velopren: Limitad {FTRL) & sube'diary of tre Greup, successhaily sold
{

=0 o Octopus Ausiralia Mazter Trust A smsll profiof £ Jf Oowas made

On the 1st of Decerrbor 2022, the Group acoured nghts to 3 £25m credt voucher and the ngntto use
rnchile - censes from Trree LK via a Surategic Lo ity Agreemient, thus makirg tre arst siep towards

becorm.ng an mobile viriual ~atweork aperacr,

24

Urder FRS 102 23 1A disciosures need not be given of ransacucns entered Tt nelw

ormore

mempers of & Grous, provded tnat any suosdiany which s a party 1o the trarsacuor s Iy owned by

such a memoer

Ohwere cnarged othe Groop by Dctonas

cant nfuence over the enlity Octopus

investnents L Irvectrients

a
Lirrired was recrarged leg a fees tetaling 212,155 (2021 118 000 by tne Groap. At the
o

n
year end, an amourt of £5.500 (2021 £21%,000) was outstand ng which s inclused i rrade creditors.

-

Tre Greup s enttled 10 & nvestment i Tends Lk, A2 re’a:ﬂzi par{v due 1o ke

maragernent personie. share of proft equal to £5.243 S0 2,000} nas

been recogrises by the Groug At tne year end, the Group nas an interest 1o the Tember's cacital of
P{2020 ELLG00.000) and acorued -ncome due of £5,276 000 (2027 24735008

™
b
T
I
Nl
N
L]
kj \

Tre Grodp engages in lend hg activines wh'ch nclude balances arovides o

e-lines wih <ey rr sarien: persernelin comrror, loars of £83490,000 (@ C‘"l' 5173 2240005 acorued
rCome of £15 789,000 (2027 ¢ nd defered incom GOl

165,000 12027 s ange fess of EEB/».OCU 252

£535,000; werg recogr‘.\se\ alioR: ok

at year ernd Surng the year

During the year the Group acgu red 9 reserve power comparses from comsanies manages by OCicpus
Irveztments Lmied, 5 relateg party See nore 27 a) for details of the companies acquired,

As at 30 June 2022 En! (2527 £3 950,275 was owed 1o the Company by Bracken Trading Liread, & reaicn
party Dy ey maragement cersonnel in comracn

Cteer Tran the rarsact 27 d sclosed aoove, e Company's o ner reated $371y Faniachiors were Wit i

wWNolly CGwren tubs diary marspers o tne Grous

o rm s : T T P N e e e aempt oy . .
ir e cgion of the grecitrg trere Ao JNMEe CONTITLUNG D30Ty OF BAENT COMTEany
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

265 0o oL n e

a) Group structuring review

We nave conducted a review of prios years  accol

iMting treatment of irtercompany restructuring e this

review management identified uramaorused goodwill balances ir relat.on to these transactions We have

adjustad the previous years o reflect the immplerrentation of amortsat'on backdated o wnen the relevant

transactions ccoarred Tee accurrulated irmpact for the goodwill amaortisation in the orofit and loss for 20270

was £8m (2020 £5 3m) the reovement of £2.7m ras peen restated througraut the 20210 comparatve

aumbers A summary ©

fie impact of the correcltion s

provided telow

Year ended Adjustments Year ended

30 June 2020 30 June 2020

(as stated) {restated)

Group £000 E 000 o £'000
Coodwaill 583,988 ( 335) 578653
Reta:nen earmn:ngs 41185 5.335 46,520
Year ended Accumulated Year ended

30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021

(as stated) (restated)

Group - ) £'000 N £'000
Cioodwill {8.049) 3946 2
Retamed earnings (123920 8,049 (115,871)

As part of the revew ¢

discoverad N the review. The accum

was Z2.5m (2020, £1.3m), tre moverrent of £1.2m nas been restated

rumbers

f the inergroup restructunng mento

This rmpact o the 25020 openirg retaired earnirgs was offse

nrou
fh
el Yy

oned above, maragementdeniified cne of tre
restructures had ceen incorrecily accounted “or 1N a sub secuon
wLlated 'mpacs for goodwill amortisation in the profit and loss for 2021

of the group. NG ‘urther errors were

Lgrhout the 2021 comparative
£2 1m wntten ba
debt expenses Management have corrected the identifed error witn the following imoact.

ck against bad

Year ended Adjustments Year ended

30 June 2020 30 June 2020
{as stated) (restated)

Group ) o £'000 __E000 E£'000

Gosomli I 582,988 (29.183) 554,805
Relaineg eamings 41,185 899 42084
Denrors 842 549 (2,724) 839,825
Crediors amounts falling duc witbm one year (232.813) 456 (232,317)
Fixeo assets 1,346,655 30,512 1,377,167
Year ended Accumuiated Year ended

30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021

{as stated) {restated)

Group £000 £000 ~_E'000
(:gjzm ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, S P 60;3‘ fl . Ry e st '574,748
Retained eamings {123,9220) {321 (124.241)
Cebtars 600,726 (2.724) 598002
Treditors arcounts falling due wishin one year (20)7.318) 496 (206,822}
“ixed assels 1.551,170 30,512 1,581.682
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Deferred tax adjustment

We have conduciad a review of 3l conscligaticr enir as at

g
error relanund 1o 2019 wrnen ceferred tax agjustments were entered as a soudation c—ﬂtry and had

subseaucmiy not been reversed We nave checked the tax per subs dar; account and have erswred that the
relevant baances are Correct. N error was | ~ly aric has now been corectaed

Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
(as stated) (restated)

Group E’OOD £'000 £000

AR A Rt aan Y T EVEERS TR nnananenan R AILILENNVRUE T, . RS TREE AR kb ka2 TR ARG SRR ARyt s 0! IEEROSE R G B hn s aatts o R

Reramed earmags 41,185 (4,764 36,421

Credsors amaousts fal ng cus (232,813 4764 (228,043
Thic has a knoc« offect inta J the restawd balances: are az follows
Year ended Adjustment Year ended

30 June 2021 30 June 2021
{as stated) {restated)

Group B o E'000 £000 E'000

[ L e e st re s Ceen ammmseirmoomens R L TP, sonkanevesmbabar s s e Y UTIRNROILRE vk i

Retained e4irirgs (123920) 4,764] (228.634)

Crednove arrours faang aue anln 7~ onge yedr 12007.518) 4,764 (202 554

N preparrg the tax compotations for 2022 tne Group's tax adv.sors have not Ced ar overlocrea

SISUMILION 17 BreviQus years tax Corgs

ulaticrs WAthIn tre previodsly anreccanized caferred tax

& onaconsoudaed level 1o offset the Group's deferrea tax

QJ

ssets beld with in the groul Lome we

{abuity. Onan irevidua: Corrpany patis the ¢ rras tax noprev ous yea

Fad oeer correcty recagrised A
t

part of these defarred assers are in relation 0 cast flow ~edses helg wirrin the group whic~ are accounted
farw'tn P other comprehensive ncome Tre zccumalaied impact for the tax charge nthe profiz and 0ss
for 2027 was £15:n (2020 L5 37) the moverert of 300k has been reciates througrout the 2022

COMTparalive "Lrmoers

A summary of the mpact of e correcton s groviden

14
\_W

DWW

(“\

Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
{as stated) {restated)

Group ’ o o go00 £000 £000

41,185 (15,299 25,
63,837 (2.875) 56,962
(36,484) 19,174 (17,310}

5
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Year ended Accumuiated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) (restated)
GrOWD £000 £00 £000
Casn flow necge resorve 17005 (2,119 11,979
Ceterred tax provisions (38,145) 17.212 (QO,Q&V
Summary of prior period adjustments:
Year ended Adjustment Year ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020
{as stated) {restated)
Growup £'000 £'00C £000
Retsined earnins S T e (i3829] 27356
Coowill 483388 (34,517} 549471
Debtors 842,549 {2.724] 839,825
Fixeg assets 1,346,655 30,512 1,377.167
Cieferred tax provisions (365,484) 18,174 {17,313
Cash flow niegge reserye 63,837 {2.8/5) 59,962
Credrorst armounts fallirg dae within one year (232,813) 5,259 (227.554)
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
{as stated) (restated)
Group E'ODG kkkkk E£'000 £'000 ‘
Retainad earmings . a233200 02129 (126049)
Goodwiil 602,711 (36,011) 566,700
Debrors 600,726 {2.724) 598,002
Fixea assets 1,551,170 30,512 1,581,682
Ceferrad tax provisions {28.145) 17212 {20,933)
Cash flow bedge resgrye 17.028 (2.119) 14,979
Credilors armounts fallirg due within one year 1207.318) 5259 (202.059)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

BT e in e s

a) Reserve Power acquisition

On 2 July 2C27, the Group acgured 9 reserve power sites trrougn the purchase of 100% of the share cap

for consideraton ¢

;

i

- . -~ P . H
Tre fooowing tanles summarnise the considerat on paid oy the Groug tre “air value of the assets accured, '
ard e liap'lites assumed at the acguistion date !
;

£000 i

Total consideration - :
- . . ‘ L B ;
Derals of the fair valee of the net assels 2caured ana goodwil arsing are as fo lows ;

Book value Adjustments Fair value
EQGO

5 o T 0788 (28553) 52235 3
Trade and other redepables 254 - 294 1
Propayments 635 - A35 ;
Casr and cacki eauavalents AT - 7,858 a
Trade and oker crec tors (2.206) - 12,2086) i
| oans {58,816 - (58,816
Net asset-s acquire-a o o - 28,553 {28,553) - ‘
oodwtt - ;
;rotat COI"ISideI’atiO}I’W o o o o . . " .
Coodwll resuling from toe busress comrbirat on was 1l :‘
The consol dates statement oF corrprehiens ve roorre for ine year inciuees £45,803,000 revenue a~d & L

proat afrer tax of £686.000 rrecgact of th azguis 7en
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b) Doveryard Limited acquisition
On 22 Ociober 2021 the Croup acgured Doveryard Limited and 1s subsidiary throagh the purchase ©
100% oft e share capital for consiceration of £13,414,000.

The following akles summarise the consideration paid by the Group. the fair value of asses acqurred, anc

€Co
naocilities assumed at the acguisition date.

Consuderatlon £'000
Cash 12,377

[ eftb dttr\outab'ﬂ oo} 1 037

Total conmderatlon 13 414

Detalls of the fair va.ue of the ret assels acqurred ard googwil arising are as foliows:

Book Adjustments Fair
vaiues value
£'000 £000 ) £000 -
- 569 - 569
Trace ard other recevablas 52 - 52
Prepayrver:rs znd accrued income 193 - 193

@ anc o her cr@dr ors - (467)

Net assets acquured
\Ja, d W d 13 06?
Total conslderatlon 13 414

dwil: resultrg from the business combination was £13,067.0C0 and nas an estimated useful lfe of 25
years, reflecting the lifespan of the assels acguired

The FCﬂSJlIdaTH’j tatemenrt of comgprehansive income for the year includes £nil of revenue and a loss
hefore tax of £123 C in resgect of tmis acgusition.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

¢) Dulacca acquisition

e 4

On 27 August 2021, t2e Graup acqured Dulacca W Boldee FTY Lid and its ihree subsinanes througs the

purchase of 100% of the share capal ‘or consicerauor of 215,680,800

Tre iollowing abies sarrmanse the consiceraton paid oy the Group, the far vaueg oF tre ascets acqu red
and the satiliuns assume at tne acow'sit on date Alst of (e entities acoured incuded nonote 29

Cons:deration AUD'000 Exchange Rate

St baneranaae e PP PRI Y vezeosan o U TS SR BT R AR Do

' 217,557 1 8‘904
18504

(_rjt_

Directly attrisistable <osts

Total conssderation

£'000

szsmmnamr s auanar

115,085

115,680

Cetals of the far valug of the net assets acquirea 3nd n@ngible aris ng are as fodows!

Book Adjustments Fair Book Adjustments

values value values

AUD‘OOO AUD'000 AUD’000 £'000 £'000

e Y e A AL ] L ERA RS e e SN ESESNRLMERRS bairmm ok aas. Lo . T UUIMASTIevesess iz

10/’ 657 - 107633 56937

Trade and orber receivab

10,131 - 10,131 5,357 -

Cash ang cash =quivatents 163072 - 103072 54,525 -

At 'ual" 2 ! fleGY’P" OO {10, 952) - (10,852) 15753
Net assets acqu:red 209 884 - 209,884 111,026
8799

Total cons:deratlon 218,683

imtargibles -esulting from the asset purchase was 24 654,000 and has ar esbmateg usefu. lfe ©

reflecting e lifecpan of the assets acouired.

The conzol categ staerment oF comprehensve rcome for the year inZiucs
tax of L237.500 i restect of this acquistior

i
i
i
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

d) Zestec Asset Mangement Limited acquisition

On 21 January 2021, the Group acauired Zestec Asset Margement Lirmited a groject sources for raofton
solar, through the parchase of 100% of the snare capital for consideration of ££ 785 300,

The following tables surmarise the consaeration paid by the Group, the fair value of assets acquired, ana
habil-ties assumed at the acguisiion date.

Consideration £000

ARG o L 5 e R RS P R RS e o h R £ 5 vE o nad o w ia P % YUY VUGN LY IUNRUARATHA B % ke dmbahe b xon v e o Ted T VT BN W (oRR s

ash 3672

)

Ceferred consideration -

Cirertly atlributanle costs 1093
Total consideration 4,765

nd gocdw | arising are s follow

%3]

Details of the far value of the net assels acouired

oan

Book Adjustments Fair
values value
o o £000 ~ E000 £'060

Fixed assets 156 - 156
Trade and other creditg s (574} - (574
Trade and otner recervables 400 . 430
Cash ardl cazh eguvalents 1.019 - 1,015
{45] - (46)
4765

Net assets acquired
Goodwill

Total consideration

Coodwilt resulting from the busiress combinauor was £3,810,000 ana has an 2stimated useful dfe of 10
years, reflecting the estirated lifespan of the assets acguired

The consclidated statement of comprehernsive income for the year includes £198 0CC of revenue and a lozss
vefore tax of £494 000 in respect of this acgaisition,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

ej Elivia Homes acquisition

On 23 May 2022, e

Mitea and its sussigiaries, through treg purchase o
no
0

G

arvalde of assets acoured, arg

-t
]
4}

Tre follcwwing tables sommar s the consideraticr paid by the Croup,
' =

e at ire acguisiton date Alist of the ennties acquired are ‘ncluced n note 22

s

685
31,684

Book Adjustments Fair

values value

. A i , £000 goos . E000
Imtangitie assats 11,767 - 11,767
Stocx 69,939 - 69,934
Trade and cirer dootors 2509 - 2,603

Casranag

asn ~guralents 11602 - 11,603

[l

Accruals and aeferrec mcorne t420 - 1420)
Prowvsions 1330 - (520)
Delered 1ax 8,000 (1,400) 4600

) (E9453) - 169.453)
Net assets acquired 31,533 [1,400) 30,133

ool

Total consideration 31,684

Iy ~

1 551,000 and has ar estimaied useiul e of 70

—
B
M
0
)
I
o0
4
b
]
)
D
[
(¥4l
1
o
.
in
{]
3
=3
(8]
ol
b]
=
0
2
=
4]
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D
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[
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neome for the year incuges reverue of £25 034,000 and 2
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
N T

Our reported results are pregared in accordance witr United Xnadom Accounting Standaras, inciuaing

Financ al Reporting Srandard 102, as detailec in the Firancial Statemerts stasiing on page 35 of the Annual
Renort In measurng cur performarce, the inancizl measures that we ase nolude those that have teen

dernved frorr cur reported results in order to ehm nate 22tors that distort year-or-year comearsons T ass

i/

are considerad non-GAAP hnancia! measures

Net debt
We provide net dest roaddit on to cash and gross debt as a way of assess ng cur overall cash posit o and it

is computed as folows

2022 2021
| o Note £000 £000

Pank 10315 ard overdrafts 16 1,044,218 871915
s 1415 5,364 -

&} tf'\rar \0,—

Gross debt S 1,049, 582 871,918

1 (256 415) (172 478)

Net debt R 793,167 699,440

shoat t“arw drd m etk

-




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
EBITDA

carnings pefore imerest, tax, deprec 2nen and amaortisaton MEBIT DAY is calcuated by agjusting profit after

rax fornterest, tax, depreciation ard armnariss

1o addition toincomre and expersas that do rotrelate te
a

e day 15 ¢ cerat’crs of the Group We provice 23 7TDA n additor 1o prof after tag as it alows L3 o
assess our parformance withou! the effects of finarcing and capital excenditures

tn

tre adiusiments made to the reported resuis

{restatzd)
2022 2021

[EYTISSUPI, ©AErttmeteues 0000 £ RRRESRAnannes B PRI R N SN ESttiamanee 7T 0 MESnmeaaa F ROERETauic . TOTITUREIOARARS ——

Profitiﬁoss) for the financial year 21310 (31,0h12]
Add
37849 37704

rripairrrens of ntarghic assets 8 7913 -

S

Arcorusaon of ntangible o

Ceprecation ¢l tang ble : 2 101,802 84,697
Irterert payable and sirolar exoonses & 33,554 36,067

exceptonal tems 1105 -

B / 16,294 8,349

ircorme rom ofMer Breed aiiet vvest

ments {5,249) (443}

Share of pperating prefiim jont verture - (17550
Froat o aisposa of sulsidianas (79.532) (#8.568)

Ircerast ras

veable ard simar froorre & 1130] 19%7)

EBITDA o ' 194,916 104,035

Note £a00 £300

:
H
:
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022
9

Details of the subsid ary undertakings ase as folioves:

Class of Principal
shares Holding ivi

hhhhhh e 4 T TN wnn

Erergy Holdng Limted™ Ordinan, 100% Holding compan
b g Y

Apbots R'pion Sot

Adairda Sotar SPY L Limeed™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Agriscl-2 SARLS France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Al Networks Lirntec™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding companry

Fibre network

Allpaints Fitre Limited® UK Ordinary 100% production
Aucnencarroch Erergy Limited®™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Aaguhirie Lard Comrpany Limiteg ™ LUK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ayeniue Solar Farm Limitea™ UK Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
Banbury Fower Lirnited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy genearation
Batisolaire & SARL France Crchnary 100% Energy generation
Batisclarre 7 SARL France Crdinary 100% Holding company
Beetley £nergy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Beighton Erergy Limited’ UK Ordinary 100% Dormant company
Bemnewn Wind Farm _td” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Bellhousa Energy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Birch Estate Solar Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Biaty Solar Farm Lirmited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
BRRG ICYY Limited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Boiam Erergy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Boormerang Energy Lirmited UK Ordinary 100% Heolding company
Boreas Eriergy Limied” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Bratton Fleming Lirited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Breck Sclar Lirnfteg™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
E{r{r‘r:oown solar seveiopments Holzngs UK Ordinary  100%  Holding company
Bryn Y Odyn Solar Developments Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Bury Power Limted” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cadorton Reserve Power Lirmnited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Caicias tnergy Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company

Care Limited® Iretand Ordinary 100% Energy generation

e e




[
e

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2022

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principat
incorporation shares  Holding activity

a!lF;rm Lﬁiu UK Ordinary 100% Emérgy geﬁ;‘.ﬂehrabon ’

Cathkn Erergy Limited?” UK Ordinary i00% Energy gereration
Causlgey Lmiteg” UK Crdinary 100% Erergy generation
Cedar Erergy and infrastructure Limrea UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
CEZE Berceronre SARLT France Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
France Ordinary 100% Energy gereration

France Crdinary 100% Energy gereration

France Crdinary 100% Energy generation

rrance Crdinary 100% Energy gereragon

Frarice Crdinary 100% Energy gereration

France Ordinary 100% Energy generaton

France Cirdinary 100% Energy generation

CERS S AT France Crainary 100% Holding cornpany
Chelson Mesdow Cnergy imited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generstion
Chspon Soar —zree Holdings Limitaed™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Chittering Solar Twe amited™” UK Crrdinary 100% Energy generation
gy Encrgy bimeed’ UK Crdinary 100% Cormant company
Clarn Farrn Limetec” UK Ordinary 190% Energy generation
Aaramong Sorar SPY 1L mited”” UK Crdmnary 100% Energy generation
C_P Develoorrents Lirnited” LUK Grdinary 100% Dormant company

CL= Emvirogas Lirmied” UK Ordinary 100% SP;?\XS;O; of OEM
UK Crdinary 100% Gormant company
UK Ordinary 100% Dorrmant company

UK Grainary 160% Holding company

14 Ordinary 100% Haolding company

LK Ordinary 105% Heolding comparry

LUK Crdinary 100% Holding company

LK Ordinary 100% Haolding cornpany

LK Crdinary 160% Energy generation

LK Ordinary 100% Energy pereration

C_PEROT -2 Lmeten” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal

CLRE ROC - 3A Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CLPE ROC - 4 Limiteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CLPE RCC - 4A Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Ciyrie Power Lirmteg™ K Ordinary 100% Energy generatiaon
Costerwarin Laergy Jnteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Connar Bridge Erergy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Emergy gereration
Cotesbach Energy amized’” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cous Wird Farm (Scotand) Lmited ™2 UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crapnel Farm Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crayfern Homes (South Coasty Limnted-: UK Ordinary 100% Development of

building projects

. Construction of

Crayfern Limited= UK Ordinary 100% domestic buildings
Crayfern Sunley (Slinfold) Limreg? UK Ordinary 100% Ef‘r\ljjilmog!;ri?éccig

Crayrarsh Limited™ UK Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Cressing Soar Farm Limnited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Culvery Power Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cynon Power Limited”™ UK Ordinary 160% Energy generation
Dafer: Reserve Fower Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Darry House Scia” Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Deepdzle Farm Solar Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Doveryard Lirmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Drapers Farrr Limized™ UK Ordnary 100% Energy generation
Dulacca Energy Project Co PTY Lt®? Austratia Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Culacea Energy Project FinCo FTY Ltd™? Australia Ordinary 100% Holding company
Dulacza Ensrgy Project Heldeo Co PTY Lrd=? Austratia Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Dulacca WF Hoideo PTY Ltgte Austratia Qrdinary 100% Halding company
Ciyffryn Brodyn Limited"™ LK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Eakring Lmiteg™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Elecsol Carmargue SARL® France Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Elecsol France 7 SARL® France Ordinary S0% Energy generation
Flecsol Frarca 11 SARL? France Ordinary 104 Energy generation
Elecss! France 15 SARL® France Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Elecsol Frarce 19 SARL? France Ordinary 100% Energy generation




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principat
incorporation shares __Holding activity )
> France 22 SATL® France Crdinary 153% Energy generatian
Slecsai France 24 SARL? France Grdinary 100% Energy gereration
Elecsc: Francs 28 ARLY France COrdinary 100% Energy gereration
Elecsol France 28 SARLY France Crdinary 100% Energy generaticn
Elezzo. France 41 SARLS France Ordinary 100% Eriergy generation
France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
France Crdinary 100% Helding company
UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
France Ordinary 100% Haolding company
UK Ordingry 100% Helding company
Elios Energy Hoiaings 2 Lirnited UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Eltoe Energy Held ngs Linriteg” UK Ordinary 100% Haolding company
thios Renawacls Energy Limited™ UK Crdinary 100% Halding company
\ ‘ Construction of
Elvia Davelopmert Finance Lomited '’ UK Drdinary 100% onstruction o
' domestic buildings
Crdinary Financial services
Elnvia Hoiwngs Lirted UK Deferred 100% ot
hotding companies
Preference
. . Construction of
Elvia miomres {Cenrall Lmitted-- UK Ordinary 100% en “W“Of ©
domestic buildings
Elvia Homes (Dormart 28 cmited ' UK Ordinary 100% Construction of
dornestic buitdings
. ) Cons f
Elvia omes [Grange Road) Limited™? UK Crdinary 1007% en tru_ct[orj °
domestic buldirgs
N =N £
Sliva tiormes (Netey Liriteat: UK Ordinary 1007  Deveopmento
building projects
L . . Construction of
tlivia =ormes (Southerri Lmyed l rdinan, 00% . .
3 =ormes (Southerr e K Ordinary 160 dormestic buidings
_ .. ) Construction of
Ly a —ooes Durbilor Lered ! K radinan 100%
" e r rees v Lreinary 0% domestic buldings
UK Crdinary 1G0% IDe‘vekopme.m of
cuilcing projects
‘ eloomen: of
UK Ordirary  100% ~ DSveloomento
puilding projects
Construcuon of
- . . . estic buildin
Elrvia Oxiora Jrmited® UK Ordinary 160% domestic bulldings

Buying and selling of
own real estate

Construction of

Sivla Scui Ui tedtt K Crdinary 100% domestic buldings
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal

M s s _incorporation shares ~  Holding activity v
. . . e e s s 0 b < 3 RN
Elwvia Scutherr Limited® UK Ordinary 100% gi::ﬁ;;cngiwe?iiésof

own real estate
Elicarmoe Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Erergy project
Energy Power Resources miled” UK Ordinary 100% ?ﬂe;r?;gigzztt and

Services
EPR Ey Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
EER Eye Limited” JK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
EPR Glanford Umited™ UK Ordmary 100% Erergy generaticon
EPR Renewable Energy Limites™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
EPR Scotiand Limited’” UK Crdinary 100% tnergy generation
EPR Thet‘ord Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Eucalyptus Energy Hold ngs Lirmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fucalyptus Energy Limted” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Feltwel. Enercy Lirmited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Energy Cour Holdings Limized™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Energy Hold ngs bimited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Energy Limied” UK Crdinary 100% Holding company
Fern Energy Wind Holdings Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Fibre Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Healthcare Holdngs Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fern Infrascructure Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Haolding comparny
Fern Renewable Erergy Lmited™ UK Crdinary 100% Holding comparny
Fern Rooftop Sotar (A} Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Rooftor Sotar (BBD)™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fern Rooftop Sclar {(Zastec) Limaead”™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
resn Trading Development Limitea™ LK Ordinary 100% Holding comparny
Fern Trading Group Limited UK UK 100% Holding company
Fern UK Power Developments Limied™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fibropnos L mited” UK Ordinary 100% Supply of fertiliser
Four Burrows Lrmiteg” UK Qrdinary 100% Energy generation

Fraisthorpe W.nd Farm Lim ied” UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principail
N;me ] incorporation shgres ) ‘Hotding activity” )
Gana®t UK Ordinary 100% Dormant company

Fitbre network

Giganet Ficre Lid” UK ordinary 1o0% production
Gigane: Lir ted” UK Ordinary 100% ;gguze;;frk
Cuencharioer YWind Erergy Limitea® UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Grange Wind Farrn Limited” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
Guardorioe SP 7o et Poland Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Harbourne Power Limited™ LK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Hayrrzker (FAoLnt M) Ltd” Uk Crdinary 100% Energy gereration
Hayrmaker (Natewood) dowdimgs Lneted” UK Ordinary 100% Helding company
Hayrnaker (MNaewood) ™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
Haymaker (Gawands; Holdirgs Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Hayrrzker (Gakiards) Ltd™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
2 Lmitegs UK Ordimary 100% Hoding company
Helm FPower Limmiteg” UK Orainary 100% Helding company
Higher Kracp Farm Lirrted” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Hill Erd Farm imted™ LK Ordinary 1002% Energy generation
Hcllarmoor amea’ UK Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
Huil Reserve Power Liroted™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Hursit 52 1 Lirited” UK COrdinary 100% Energy generation
Immringharm Power Limiten™ LUK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
ravell Bower Umitea’” UK Crdinary 100% Energy gereralion
Jamescn Road znergy Limed’ UK Crainary 160% Erergy generat.on
UK Ordinary 90% Holding cornpany
UK Ordinary 90% Sgsun‘igfrk
UK Ordinary 100% Energy gereration
UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
L Crdinary 100% Energy gereraton
Lt T 5car Lrmzen” LK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Lttletor Souar farm Leraad T UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Lud Jomrur cataors Lig UK Grdinary 100% Fibre network

production

_Coon Power oo ted” UK Crdingry 100% Energy generat'on
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Name

Lovedean Liruted”
Luminance Soar Limiteg™
M1Z2 Sc.Ltons umited”

Manston Thorne Lieniced™

Marcr Energy L
Marden Power Lmiled”
tMarley Tratch Solar Limited™
Meadows Farm _mitad”
relbourn Solar Limited™
Melten LG Erergy Limited™”

Melton LG Rolding Limited™

Melton LD RCC Limited™

Melton Renewabie Erergy {Holdings) Lrnited™

Meltcn Renewsbie Erergy Mewco Limitad™
Melten Fenewsble Enerdy UK Limited
Mil: il Farn Solar Smited™

Mirgay Farm Holding Limited™

MELP Decoy L1d™

MSP Strete Ltd™

MSP Tregassow Limited™

MTS katcnlands Soiar Lud™

MNevern Power Limied™

New Row Farre Lirmited"™

MNewiards Solar Lirrres™

Ninris Farm smited™

North Perrolt Friat Faro Lim ed”™
MNorthwach Power Limited™

Notos znergy Limites”

Ogmore Power Limited™

Cldhall Energy Recovery Haoldings Limited”

Cnie Ashford —Healthcare Limitead

Cne Hatfield Hosgital Limitedg

Country of

incorporation

UK
UK
LK
UK
UK
UK
UK
LK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
LUK
UK
UK
LK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK

Class of
shares

VEE g3 ERERN RBRAL e d e BT EAe 4 RS RE i & b anss Ton BTTNRRRO Ll b mo

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ord-nary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdnary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

89%

S0%

Principal
activity

Znergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company

Asset leasing
company

Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generatian
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding compary

Provision of
heaithcare services

Provision of
healthcare services
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

b TR BN hea Lt T ¥R R 8L TUITRERRRRGE L A b TR T Whad wuol T ITRRARSY RS i

ariners Lired

Falfreys Barton L ted™

Parciau Hoidings Lmited™

Parcraa Limec”
Park Broaaband Lrrted”

Fearrrat Soar 2 wtd”

Fitonford Viondover A

Limitea™

Fitts Farre Limited”
Porthos S Limmeted”
Pyrms Larne Soler Lte™

Queens

Py

i

seford Cars Limied™

Fangeford Cherteey Limied”

karcefora Cirencesier omites”

1

¢ Fark Road crergy Lirm-ted™

Country of

incorporation

UK
UK
UK
UK
UK

UK

UK
UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

UK
UK
UK
LK
UK
UK
France
UK

UK

Class of

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrainary

Crdinary
Drainary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Holding activity

b, T YO R nas

85%
100%

100%

100%

100%

1060%

100%

100%

1C0%
100%
160%
100%

100%

Principal

Helding company
Holding company
Energy gereration
Energy generaton
Holding company
Erergy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy gereration
Ergrgy gereration

Energy gererat.on
Holding compariy
Energy gereration
Energy generation

Care services for a
retirement village

Retrement village
developmerit

Retirement village
development

Retrerment village
develepment

Holding company

Retirement village
development

Retirernent village
development

Helding company

Retirement village
developrert

Energy generaton
Erergy generat:on
Energy gereraton
Energy gereration
Energy generatior

Fibre network
production
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Name

SANGrug Ho fJ ngs Limited””
Singrug Lirited”

Six Hills Lare (Ragdale] Lirmred”

tlangrergate Limited™

Snettertan Renewable Power Fuels Limited”™

Snetterton Renswable Power Holargs Limeted”

Sretterton Renewable Powaer Lirmited™
Solarf LPOG SARLY

Saiach SPOL SARL

Sotarfi SPOZ SARL

Soiarfi SPO4 TARL?

Solarf SPOS SARL®

Soiarf 5P08 SARL®

Solarfi SP1O SARL®

Soutnhcorbe Farm Lirmaed™

St Asaph Power Linited

Steadfast Parkouse Solar Limited”
Sreadfast Rudge Solar td”

eadfast Snipten Belirger Soiar Limite

2]

teliar Power Lmited™

%l

cneyhill Energy Lirited®

Liis Energy Limited™

w

Sumnmerston Energy Lormited®
Suniey Crayfern Lavant LLP™
Svash Fiere Contracting Lim ted®
Swish Fibre Limited®

Swish Fibre Networks Lig®

Swish Fibre Services Lirnitod?
Swish Fiore Yorkshire®

Swsh Trading Limated™

CRRRT AL VAN W e s RSN R R R R DR LAY

Country of
incorporation

UK
UK
UK
LK
K
UK
UK
UK
France
France
France
France
France
France

France

LK
UK
UK
UK
K

UK
UK

UK

UK

UK

UK

B AR B B b b b b v

Ord\nar/

Class of
shares

PRV

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmnary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
QOrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
NA

Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
106%
106%
100%
100%
100%
50%

80%

100%

BO%

Principal

] kHoldmg actl\nty

e T R R YRR R0 T AR CRR P o

Holding comparny
Energy generation
Eriergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Supply of bliomass
fuel

Holding campany
Energy generatior
Erergy generation
Ermergy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Ernergy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Dormant cormpany
olding company
Energy generation
MNA
Fibre network
production
Holding company

Fibre network
production

Fibre network
production

Fibre network
production

Holding company
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

TCC Solar 107 omiten™

3 Solar 68 Larrited”

]
D
-
(o
=

i Power Compary Lirmted”

ne Houtles Solar Farrn Limited ™
Trorasoy Fstate (Budby) ormited”
Tilingharr Bower brmiten™

sodrils Energy Limited”

i el

United M nes Energy Lim tea™
YOS LT

Yolora Solar Limated”

©

Virners Energy L

meted
Vitrf L mted™

voitafrance 01 SARLY
- - a4
Vaoltafrance 02 SARL

Voltafrance 13 SARL?

Vaortoss US ing

Week Far~ 2 L mited”

Westaooa Sower _mited”
et cln -
Westywood Lelar L ed

Country of

incorporation

U

UK

UK

UK

UK

K

UK

UK

UK

UK

914

UK

UK

UK

UK

LK

K
France
France
France

France

UK

USA

Class of
sharevsm

Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crainary
Crdiniary

Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
OCrdinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary

Holding activity

109%
100%
160%

160%
105%
100%
100%
100%

Principal

Erergy generation
Ernergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gereration
Energy generat:on
Energy generation
Energy gereration
Energy gereration
Energy gereration

Fibre network
croduction

Energy generat.or
Holding company

Fibre network
croducton

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding comgany

Fibre network
oroduct.on

Retirernent village
operator

Service charge
administrator

Energy generat'on
Holding company
Energy gereration
Energy generation
Energy gereration

Energy gereration

SRR n Ee e
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Country of Class of Principal
A e ACOTPOMtiON  shaves  Holding actvity ..
bV‘Je:herden Erergy Limied” UK Ordinary 100% Ene'gy gpmeratiom
Wharf Power Limited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Whiddon Farm Limiied” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Whirrey Hill Energy Lirmited™” UK Crdinary 100% Erergy generation
Winceils Solar Foldings Uimited” UK Ordinary 100% Holding company
Wolvernampton Power LG UK COrdinary 100% Energy generation
Weyds Croft 'Wind Farm Lirmited'™ UK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
WSE Bradford Lirnired™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation ;
WSE Hutavington Holaings Limited™ K Ordinary 100% Holding company :
WEE Hunlav.ngton Lirritad™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
WISE ParkoWall Limnites™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
WSE Pyde Drave Lirrited”™ UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Zestec Asset Managernent Limited™” UK Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Acquired after year end _ Date
Fern Rooftos Solar (28D} Lirited e BV PP
Cuckeo Interret Ltd 31/08/2022 !
Ytnifr Digital Limited 13/087/2022
A40f Lirrited 22/11/2022

“Sabsidiaries erempr from audit by virtue of 3480A of the Corrpanies Act 2006
“Subsigiaries exempt from audic by vrtue of s4Y9A of tne Companies At 200E




Wond ACouisinons L mitad

otangs Limiten

ldimos rnted

=annershios Ho

ngl Liritedg

LErergy Recovery Lirmted
Comm2i Ld
Carlngten Poirt Holdoo Fry Limited

Darlngten Sont Solar Farm Py Ly red

Darlrigton mort Sunholace Pty Limired

Nordic Power Devewnmert Limited

Yoyrnkargag Wing

Saunarmas Wond Farm Q/

|

fal companies s

Azyooweka 2129, 00131, Warsaws,

[

™

e

dEbove s at b

Poard

- Road, Clave

Date

20/07/20 /1
20/07/2021
14/09/2021
21/09/2021
21/08/2G621
28/03/2022
13/06/2022
15/06/2022
08/07/2022
C816712022
0870712022
231212021
251242021
2}/12/’2021

6. The Caviage House, Stauon Works, Stat

~J

~

'

Zone indoztrele de Courtne 115 Ruse Du Moure

12 Zabsbury Place, Lordon, Srgiand, Wi- 18]

h Pior, 3 Hobom, London, Englana, ECLN 247

il
S
T
o
>
2
a
5]
3
]
S
Lnd
(W]
X
1

S 84000 Avigron, France

G The Corporeren Trust Comrpary, Corporation Trae Center, 1259 Orange Steeer, W ngren 19801
Urited Siates
1L drh Faoor Sadre Cou, 20 Zaste Terrace, Edwburgn, Scortara, THLT 28N

11 Apoile ouse, Mecury Park Wyoormoe e Wockum Gresr, F gr Viyeo
lZ 0 Lews 2 Vo a, 300T, Austals
.3 t, 295 Farim Lane, Kirgs _argwey. Herrforasni

-8 Srrat‘arg Slace, Loraon, Engiasd WiC LAY

Tre direciors ceteve that *oe carry ng vaiues of tne rvestmenis s suooored

O

e Engisrd B0

oy trerundeny g net assets
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5| APPENDIX — SHARE PRICE PERFORMANCE (UNAUDITED

Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

Fern Trading L mited 15 an unbsied company Every month, our Board of Direciors agrees a price at whieh
wl be wllng wossue rew shares The share price is unaudited.

The ficwres below include the share pnce of tne previcous parent inow Farm Trading Group Lirmeed) as wetl

as tnis entiny

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19
18 Faal
17 {fffv
oF
16 st
bmw‘www
15 ¥a

14 J—

13 e
12 s
11
10
2012 2013 2014 2015 2006 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Performance 15 caiculated based on the sawe prce for —err’s shares at 2 June each year The share price is
rot subject 1o audit by Ermnst & Young Lo~

Arnmnual discrete parformance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance

June 2021-22 9.91%

June 2620-21 - 4,87%

June 2C18-19 6.23%

June 2-&:17—18“ . - . “ 105% o

June 2{)‘;-6—1)’ | 5.54‘7;

June 2615—167 7 7 7 3.83%

June 2013-14 | 3.72%
June 2012-13 3.97%

Sune 2011-12 1.02%

Source Octopus Investrnenis L miterd. 2 une 2022



‘atham
HJ Wiy

RC dar ow

Us Comna

ry Secretanal Servicas Livated
Y

maay mumniey

Forward-looking statermments

This Annua. Report conta.ns certar forwarg-iookn

and financia: pedormance anc future avents or dey
knowledge and expeciations of Management ans 3

of whrice are ors tmal aie peyond the

/ Daricular expectaton will &

be gven that amy

artvit'es should

erforrance cé

O

e

n
carstrued as a oro®

re

& mET an

: Registared office
Iobin Floor, 32 Folorn,
Locondon, England TN 20
ingdependent auditors
I ornet & Young P

g

eloor-ant

=
[al
i
s
[oF

<

Cormparny. Accordngly, ne assura

Grward-iooking statemants regarding pas

sl

S or aCTvilifs Wil CoMUnLe mine future P

s Annual Resort shoud be




